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- r: 222 Mount Airy Road, Suite 200
(“} Z GIU DITTA & Basking Ridge, NJ 07920

- ZARILLO, P.C. Phone: (908) 753-8300
Fax: (908) 753-8301

www.bmgzlaw.com

ATTORNEYS AT L AW

EL1ZABETH M. MCKEEVER
emckeever{@bmgzlaw.com

Tuly 27, 2015

Via Overnight Delivery | R E L t J_ \/ E D

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary

Pa. Public Utility Commission JUL 27 2915
Commonwealth Keystone Building

Second Floor — Room N201 PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
Harrisburg, PA 17120 SECRETARY'S BUREAU

RE: Barr Tell USA, INC.,

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Enclosed please find a signed and verified original of Barr Tell’s Application Form for
Approval to Offer Telecommunication Services to the Public in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania.

Barr Tell seeks authority to provide facilities-based and resold local exchange and
interexchange non-prepaid telecommunications services to and from all points in the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Also enclosed, please find the appropriate filing fee in the
amount of $250.00.

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by returning, file-stamped, the extra copy of this
cover letter in the self addressed stamped envelope provided for that purpose.

Questions regarding this filing may be directed to Elizabeth M. McKeever, who can be

reached at (908) 753-8300 or emckeever@bmgzlaw.com.

Sincerely,

E:gh.),c(,,ée _/é/\-‘ 7/7 7&@ KQQ’U\Q,_.]
Elizabeth M. McKeever

EMM:hef

New Jersey  New York ~ Washington, D.C.
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PUC-377
Rev. 04/06
Application of:

Barr Tell USA, Inc.
, t/a .

for approval to offer, render, furnish or supply telecommunications services to the public
in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

1. IDENTITY OF THE APPLICANT: The name, ﬁddres&ttﬁafihone number, and fax

number of the Applicant. V E D

Barr Tell USA, Inc.

218 East Park Avenue JUL 27 2015
Suite 522
Long Beach, NY 11561 PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

SECRETARY'S BUREAU

Please identify any predecessors of the Applicant and provide other names under which the Applicant has operated
within the preceding five years, including name, address, and telephone number.

2 ATTORNEY: The name, address, telephone number, and fax number of the
Applicant’s attorney.

Elizabeth M. McKeever

Bevan, Mosca, Giuditta & Zarillo, P.C.
222 Mount Airy Road, Suite 200
Basking Ridge, NJ 07920

Phone: (908) 753-8300

Fax: (908) 848-6420

3. CONTACTS:

A) APPLICATION: The name, title, address, telephone number, and fax
number of the person to whom questions about this application should be addressed.

(0005467371




PUC-377
Rev. 04/08

B) PENNSYLVANIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (PEMA). The
name, title, address, telephone number and FAX number of the person with whom
contact should be made by PEMA (Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency).

Yisrael Spitz

Chief Executive Officer
Barr Tell USA, Inc.

218 East Park Avenue
Suite 522

L.ong Beach, NY 115661
Phone: (212) 226-4420
Fax: 212-812-6405

C) RESOLVING COMPLAINTS: Name, address, telephone number, and FAX
number of the person and an alternate person responsibie for addressing customer
complaints. These persons will ordinarily be the initial point(s) of contact for resolving
complaints and queries filed with the Public Utility Commission or other agencies.

Yisrael Spitz

Chief Executive Officer
Barr Tell USA, Inc.

218 East Park Avenue
Suite 522

Long Beach, NY 11561
Phone: (212) 226-4420
Fax: 212-812-6405

4, FICTITIOUS NAME:

B The Applicant will not be using a fictitious name.

[J The Applicant will be using a fictitious name. Attach to the Application a copy
of the Applicant’s filing with the Commonwealth’s Depariment of State
pursuant to 54 Pa. C.S. §311, Form PA-953.

5. BUSINESS ENTITY AND DEPARTMENT OF STATE FILINGS:
L] The Applicant is a sole proprietor.

(1 The Applicant is a:
U General partnership
L) Domestic limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8511)
U *Foreign limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8582)

(000546738 )2




PUC-377
Rev. 04/06

L} Domestic registered limited liability partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8201)
 *Foreign registered limited liability general partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8211)

*Provide name and address of Corporate Registered Office Provider or
Registered Office within PA,

Attach to the application the name and address of partners. If any partner is not an
individual, identify the business nature of the partner entity and identify its partners
or officers.

Attach to the application proof of compliance with appropriate Department of State
filing requirements as indicated above.

5. (Continued)
L1 The Applicant is a:
L) Domestic corporation (15 Pa. C.S. §1308)
& “Foreign corporation (15 Pa. C.S: §4124)
L3 Domestic limited liability company (15 Pa. C.S. §8913)
Ll *Foreign limited tiability company (15 Pa. C.S. §8981)

*Provide name and address of Corporate Registered Office Provider or
Registered Office within PA.

Registered Agent: InCorp Services, Inc.
7208 Red Top Road
Hummelstown, PA 17036
Dauphin County

Attach proof of compliance with appropriate Department of State filing
requirements as indicated above. Additionally, provide a copy of the Applicant’s
Articles of Incorporation or a Certificate of Organization.

The Applicant is incorporated in the State of New York.

Give name and address of officers:
Harocld Barr

President
218 E. Park Avenue,

{00054673.7 13
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Suite 522
Long Beach, NY 11561

Yisrael Spitz

Chief Executive Officer
Barr Tell USA, Inc.

218 East Park Avenue
Suite 522

Long Beach, NY 11561

Chana Spitz

Vice President

Barr Tell USA, Inc.

218 East Park Avenue
Suite 522

Long Beach, NY 11561

AFFILIATES AND PREDECESSORS WITHIN PENNSYLVANIA:

8 The Applicant has no affiliates doing business in Pennsylvania or
predecessors which have done business in Pennsylvania.

[ The Applicant has affiliates doing business in Pennsylvania or predecessors
which have done business in Pennsylvania. Name and address of the
affiliates. State whether they are jurisdictional public utilities. Give docket
numbers for the authority of such affiliates.

tf the Applicant or an affiliate has predecessors who have done business within
Pennsylvania, give name and address of the predecessors and state whether
they were jurisdictional public utilities. Give the docket numbers for the authority
of such predecessors.

AFFILIATES AND PREDECESSORS RENDERING PUBLIC UTILITY SERVICE
OUTSIDE PENNSYLVANIA:

@ The Applicant has no affiliates rendering or predecessors which rendered
pubiic utility service outside Pennsylvania.

U The Applicant has affiliates rendering or predecessors which rendered public
utility service outside Pennsylvania. Name and address of the affiliates and
predecessors (please identify affiliates versus predecessors).

(000546737 ¥4
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8. APPLICANT’'S PRESENT OPERATIONS: (Select and complete the appropriate
statement)

B The applicant is not presently doing business in Pennsylvania as a public
utility.

L] The applicant is presently doing business in Pennsylvania as a:

([l Interexchange Toll Reseller, InterLATA and/or IntraL ATA, (e.g., MTS, 1+,
800, WATS, Travel and Debit Cards)

L] Interexchange Toll Facilities-based carrier, InterLATA and/or IntraLATA,
(e.g., MTS, 1+, 800, WATS, Travel and Debit Cards)

L) Competitive Access Provider (dedicated point-to-point or multipoint
service; voice or data)

(1 Competitive Local Exchange Carrier:
L} Facilities-Based
L1 UNE-P
L] Data Only
L) Reseller
L] Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier.
L] Other (identify).

9. APPLICANT'S PROPOSED OPERATIONS: The Applicant proposes to operate as:

U Interexchange Toll Reselier, InterLATA and/or IntraLATA, (e.g., MTS, 1+,
800, WATS, Travel and Debit Cards)

L Interexchange Toll Facilities-based carrier, InterLATA and/or IntraL ATA,
(e.g., MTS, 1+, 800, WATS, Travel and Debit Cards)

L) Competitive Access Provider (dedicated point-to-point or multipoint
service; voice or data)

@ Competitive Local Exchange Carrier:
Fagilities-based
@ une-p
U Data Only
B Reseller

[ Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier

{00054673.7 1D




10.

11.

12,

PUC-377
Rev. 04/06

L2 Other (Identify).

PROPOSED SERVICES: Describe in detail the services which the Applicant
proposes to offer. If proposing to provide more than one category in ltem #9,
clearly and separately delineate the services within each proposed operation. If
proposing to operate as a facilities-based Competitive Local Exchange Carrier,
provide a brief description of the Company's facilities.

Barr Tell USA, Inc. (“BTU”) seeks authority to provide facilities-based and
resold local exchange and interexchange non—prepaid
telecommunications services including Dial Tone, DSL Lines, Internet,
Dedicated Private Lines, Local & Long Distance Service, T-1 PRI circuits
and Toll Free Services an all origination and termination of voice telephone
calls, to and from all points in the State of Pennsylvania. Therefore BTU
seeks statewide authority. Petitioner plans to offer both local exchange
and interexchange services to customers located in the State of
Pennsylvania through an Interconnection Agreement and Master
Agreement with Verizon that allows for the resale of DSL, voice services
and Internet Services.

SERVICE AREA: Describe the geographic service area in which the Applicant
proposes to offer services. Clearly and separately delineate the service territory
for each category listed in Iltem #9. For Competitive Local Exchange Carrier
operations, you must name and serve the Incumbent Local Exchange Carriers in
whose territory you request authority.

BTU seeks authority to provide facilities-based and resold local exchange
and interexchange non-prepaid telecommunications services, including
Dial Tone, DSL Lines, Internet, Dedicated Private Lines, Local & Long
Distance Servics, T-1 PRI Circuits and Toll Free Services and all
origination and termination of voice telephone calls to and from all points
in the State of Pennsylvania.

Barr Tell will operate exclusively as a CLEC

MARKET: Describe the customer base to which the Applicant proposes to market
its services. Clearly and separately delineate a market for each category listed in
Htem #9.

All of the identified services will be marketed and sold to residential
customers, commercial enterprise customers, government customers and
carriers.

{00054673.8 )6




17.

13.

14.

PUC-377
Rev. 04/06

PROPOSED TARIFF(S): Each category of proposed operations must have a
separate and distinct proposed tariff setting forth the rates, rules and regulations
of the Applicant. Every proposed tariff shall state on its cover page the nature of
the proposed operations described therein, i.e., IXC Reseller, CLEC, CAP, or
IXC Facilities-based. A copy of all proposed tariffs must be appended to each
original and duplicate original and copy of Form 377.

FINANCIAL: Attach the following to the Application:

A general description of the Applicant's capitalization and, if applicable, its
corporate stock structure;

Current balance sheet, Income Statement, and Cash Flow Statement of
Applicant or Affiliated Company, if relying on affiliate for financial security;

A tentative operating balance sheet and a projected income statement for the
first year of operation within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania; provide the
name, title, address, telephone number and fax number of the Applicant’s
custodian for its accounting records and supporting documentation; and indicate
where the Applicant’s accounting records and supporting documentation are, or
will be, maintained.

If available, include bond rating, letters of credit, credit reports, insurance
coverage and reports, and major contracts.

15. START DATE: The Applicant proposes to begin offering services on or about

September 1, 2015.

16. FURTHER DEVELOPMENTS: Attach to the Application a statement of further

developments, planned or contemplated, to which the present Application is
preliminary or with which it forms a part, together with a reference to any related
proceeding before the Commission.

Not Applicable

NOTICE: Pursuant to 52 Pa. Code §5.14, you are required to serve a copy of the
signed and verified Application, with attachments, on the below-listed parties, and
file proof of such service with this Commission:

{00054673.7 17




18.

19.

20.

PUC-377

Rev. 04/06
Office of Consumer Advocate Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street Commerce Building, Suite 1102
5th Floor, Forum Place 300 North Second Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 Harrisburg, PA 17101

Office of Attorney General
Office of Consumer Protection
Strawberry Square
Harrisburg, PA 17120

A certificate of service must be attached to the Application as proof of service
that the Application has been served on the above-listed parties. A copy of
any Competitive Local Exchange Carrier Application must also be served on
any and/or all Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier(s) in the geographical area
where the Applicant proposes to offer services.

FEDERAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996: State whether the Applicant
claims a particular status pursuant to the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996.
Provide supporting facts.

Competitive local exchange carrier.

COMPLIANCE: State specifically whether the Applicant, an affiliate, a predecessor
of either, or a person identified in this Application has been convicted of a crime
involving fraud or similar activity. Identify all proceedings, limited to proceedings
dealing with business operations in the last five (5) years, whether before an
administrative body or in a judicial forum, in which the Applicant, an affiliate, a
predecessor of either, or a person identified herein has been a defendant or a
respondent. Provide a statement as to the resolution or present status of any such
proceedings.

Not applicable.

FALSIFICATION: The Applicant understands that the making of false statement(s)
herein may be grounds for denying the Application or, if later discovered, for
revoking any authority granted pursuant to the Application. This Application is
subjectto 18 Pa. C.S. §§4903 and 4904, relating to perjury and falsification in official
matters.

{00054673.7 18
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21. CESSATION: The Applicant understands that if it plans to cease doing business
within the Commonweaith of Pennsylvania, it is under a duty to request authority
from the Commission for permission prior to ceasing business.

T
u/ ‘WL——-’”_‘\\

By:
Hewold Loyi
Title:

/0 [ fiﬁfc)@di’lz“"

{00054673.7 13




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
BUREAU OF CORPORATIONS AND CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS
401 NORTH STREET, ROOM 206
P.O. BOX 8722
HARRISBURG, PA 17105-8722
WWW.CORPORATIONS.STATE.PA.US/CORP

Barr Tell USA, Inc.

THE BUREAU OF CORPORATIONS AND CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS IS HAPPY TO SEND YOU YOUR
FILED DOCUMENT, THE BUREAU IS HERE TO SERVE YOU AND WANTS TO THANK YOU FOR DOING BUSINESS
- IN PENNSYLVANIA,

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS PERTAINING TO THE BUREAU, PLEASE VISIT OUR WEB SITE LOCATED
AT WWW.CORPORATIONS.STATE.PA.US/CORP OR PLEASE CALL OUR MAIN INFORMATION TELEPHONE
NUMBER (717)787-1057. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING BUSINESS AND / OR UCC FILINGS,
PLEASE VISIT OUR ONLINE “SEARCHABLE DATABASE"” LOCATED ON OUR WEB SITE.

ENTITY NUMBER: 4348705

RECEIVED

JUL 27 2015

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
SECRETARY'S BUREAU

Barr, Harold
218 E Park Avenug, ste. 522
Long Beach, NY 11561




. Entity #; 4348708
Date Flléd: Q4/20/2015
Pedro A, Cartés
Acting Secretary of the Gommonwealth

PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
BUREAU OF CORPORATIONS AND CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS

Application for Certificate of Authority
(15 Pa.C.S.)

Entity Number

XX, Foreign Business Corporation (§ 4124)
Foreign Nonprofit Corporation (§ 6124)

= o[ Barr S e
oy A E Dk bty Sute saa Y

Cilzlémq E)eazo(:m_ Vid ‘ﬁptciu;;i'é( | T151121109
X P - . |

Fee: $250
In compliance with the requirements of the applicable provisions of 1§ Pa.C.S, {relating to corporations and unincorporated

associations), the undersigned, hereby states that;

1. The name of the corporation is: ga,{"{‘ T‘é / ( vs /4‘ _Z.;;Q,

2. Complete only when the corporation musi adopt a corporate designafor for use i Pennsylvanta.
The name which the corporation adopts for use in this Cammonwealth is:

3 Ifthe name sei forth in paragraph { or 2 is not available Jor use i this Commonvealth, complete the JSollowing:
"The fictitious name which the corporation adopts for use in transacting business in this Commonwealth is:

‘The corporation shall do business in Pennsylvania only under such figtilious fame pursuanl to the attached resolution of the board of
direciors under the applicable provisions of 15 Pa.C.§, (relating to corporations and unincorporated associations) and the attached forn
DSCB:54-311 (Application for Registration of Fictitious Narne),

State of Lew o

4 The name of the jurisdiction under the laws of which the corporation is incorporated is; _ (/4 Téc'f ‘-";F Q&< )
J

5 The address of its principal office under the laws of the jurisdiction in which it is incorporated is:

28 East furk foe, Soitesaz, 8ng Beach, ()Y 115z

Number gnd street I City “State Zip~

6 The (a) address of this corporation’s proposed registered ofiice in this Commonwealth or (b) name of its commereial
registered office provider and the county of venue is: .

() Number and street City State Zip County
- " a
(b) Name of Commercial Rogistered Office Provider County

Lrcopp S'erv:cQS _'Z'Zrc,P Da’%ﬁéfﬁ Cawﬁ*:j‘

PA DEST. GF STATE
APR 20 2015
APR 06 2015




DSCB:15-4124/6124-2

T Check one of the following:

Business Coyporation: The corporation is a corporation incorporated for a purpose or purposes involving
pecuniary profit, incidental or otherwise,

Nonprofit Corporation: The corporation is a corporation incorporaled for a purpose or purposes not
involving pecuniary profit, incidental or otherwise.

8  Business corporations onty. Check any applicable statements.

____This corporation is organized on a nonstock basis.

/X. This corporation is a statutory close corporation,
___ This corporation is & management corporation.
____This carporation is a professionat corporation,
___This corporation is an insurance corporation.
_____ This corporation is a benefit corporation,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the undersigned corporation has caused this Application for Certificate of
Authority to be sighed by a duly authorized officer thereof this )4 day of Afp 14 20086

Barr Tel( USt- L.

e pf Corporafion

) Dt

V[ W[O) gaé&jlure
P residan

Title

REV 08/2014




ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
BARR TELL USA, INC,

The undersigned incorporator of Barr Tell USA, Inc., a New York corporation, adopts the
following Articles of Incorporation:

ARTICLE |
Name

The name of the corporation is Barr Tell USA, Inc., hereinafter Barr Tell.

ARTICLE I
Duration

The period of the corporation’s duration is for perpetuity.

ARTICLE 11l

Purpose
The purpose for which the corporation is organized is to conduct any and all lawful
business for which corporations can be organized pursuant to Section 201 of the New York
State Business Corporate Code statute, including but not limited to any other fundamental
power in furtherance of its corporate purposes including:

(1) To sue and be sued in all courts and to participate in actions and proceedings, whether
judicial, administrative, arbitrative or otherwise, in like cases as natural persons.

{2) To purchase, receive, take by grant, gift, devise, bequest or otherwise, lease, or
otherwise acquire, own, hold, improve, employ, use and otherwise deal in and with, real or
personal property, or any interest therein, wherever situated.

(3) To sell, convey, lease, exchange, transfer or otherwise dispose of, or mortgage or pledge,
or create a security interest in, all or any of its property, or any interest therein, wherever
situated.

(4) To purchase, take, receive, subscribe for, or otherwise acquire, own, hold, vote, employ,
sell, lend, lease, exchange, transfer, or otherwise dispose of any financial obligations,
shares, securities or interests issued by others, whether engaged in similar or different
business, governmental, or other activities.

(5) To make contracts, give guarantees and incur liabilities, borrow money at such rates of
interest as the corporation may determine, issue its notes, bonds and other obligations, and
secure any of its obligations by mortgage or pledge of all or any of its property or any
interest therein, wherever situated.

{6) To lend money, invest and reinvest its funds, and take and hold real and personal
property as security for the payment of funds so loaned or invested.,

Articles of Incorporation - 1




{7) To elect or appoint officers, employees and other agents of the corporation, define
their duties, fix their compensation and the compensation of directors, and to indemnify
corporate personnel.

(8) To adopt, amend or repeal by-laws, including emergency by-laws made pursuant to
subdivision seventeen of section twelve of the state defense emergency act, relating to the
business of the corporation, the conduct of its affairs, its rights or powers or the rights or
powers of its shareholders, directors or officers.

(9) To pay pensions, establish and carry out pension, profit-sharing, share bonus, share
purchase, share option, savings, thrift and other retirement, incentive and benefit plans, trusts
and provisions for any or all of its directors, officers and employees.

(10) To purchase, receive, take, or otherwise acquire, own, hold, sell, lend, exchange, transfer
or otherwise dispose of, piedge, use and otherwise deal in and with its own shares.

{11} To be a promoter, partner, member, associate or manager of other business enterprises
or ventures, or to the extent permitted in any other jurisdiction to be an incorporator of other
corporations of any type or kind.

ARTICLE IV
Powers

The corporation has the power to engage in any lawful activity under the corporation code of
the State of New York, including opening and operating a bank account.

ARTICLE V
Initial Registered Agent

Pursuant to Section 305 (a} of NY BSC the name of the initial registered agent is:
Harold Barr with the street address as its registered agent as
218 East Park Ave.
Suite 522
Long Beach, NY 11561-3521

ARTICLE VI
Statement of Acceptance by Registered Agent

|, Harold Barr, hereby acknowledge that the undersigned individual or corporation
accepts the appointment as Initial Registered Agent of Barr Tell USA, Inc., the corporation which
is named in these Articles of Incorporation.

Registered Agent Signature

Articles of Incorporation - 2




ARTICLE VI
Principal Office and Mailing Address

The street address of the designated principal office is:

Barr Tell USA, Inc,
218 East Park Ave.
Suite 522
Long Beach, NY 11561-3521

And the complete mailing address is the same as the designated principal office above

ARTICLE VI
Authorized shares pursuant to Article 5 of the BSC

The number of shares of stock the corporation has the authority to issue is 200 Shares.
The class of stock issued shall be Common stock.

Each share shall have No par value

Initial issuance of shares shall be limited to two Shareholders unless otherwise
determined by the Board of Directors and the By Laws of this Corporation.

e o o

Article IX
Directors and Officers

The Corporations’ initial Board of Directors and Officers shall be comprised of the following:

Name Title Address
Harold Barr, President, 218 East Park Ave., Suite 522, Long Beach, NY 11561-3521
ARTICLE IX
Bylaws

The incorporator shall adopt the initial bylaws of the corporation. The stockholders may amend
the bylaws at anytime by the provisions therein.

ARTICLE X
Dissolution

Articles of Incorporation -3




Upon dissolution, assets shall be distributed by the Board of Directors according to the
applicable State statute. Further provisions regarding distribution upon dissolution shall be
stated in the Corporation’s bylaws.

ARTICLE X!
Indemnification

The corporation does indemnify any directors, officers, employees, incorporators, and
shareholders of the corporation from any liability regarding the corporation and the business of
the corporation, unless the person fraudulently and intentionally violated the law and/or
maliciously conducted acts to damage and/or defraud the corporation, or as otherwise
provided under applicable state corporate statute.

ARTICLE Xil
Incorporator

I, Harold Barr, residing at 218 East Park Ave., Suite 522, Long Beach, NY 11561-3521 hereby execute
these Articles of Incorporation dated this 09" day of January 1998.

Incorporator Signature

Correspondence information is;
Barr Tell USA, Inc.
218 East Park Ave.
Suite 522
Long Beach, NY 11561-3521

Articles of Incorporation - 4




Barr Tell USA, Inc. Pennsylvania Tariff No. 1
Local Exchange Services Original Title Page

RECEIVED

JUL 27 2015

PA PUBLIC y7y
LITY comm
SECRETARY'S BUREAS o

Barr Tell USA, Inc.
218 East Park Ave., Suite 522
Long Beach, NY 11561

CLEC SERVICES TARIFF

Regulations and Schedule of Intrastate Rates
and Charges Applying to Competitive End User Communications
Services For Residential and Business Customers (Including Basic Local Exchange
and Miscellaneous Services) Within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

{00055337.2 }

Issued: August 1, 2015 Effective Date: September 1, 2015

Issued By: Harold Barr, President
218 East Park Ave., Suite 522
Long Beach, NY 11561




Barr Tell USA, Inc. Pennsylvania Tariff No. 1
Local Exchange Services Original Page |

CHECK SHEET

Pages of this tariff, as indicated below, are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective
pages. Original and revised pages, as named below, comprise all changes from the original tariff and are
currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of this page.

PAGE REVISION PAGE REVISION PAGE REVISION
Title Original # 31 Original * ol Original *
1 Original * 32 Original * 62 Original *
2 Original * 33 Original *
3 Original * 34 Original *
4 Original * 35 Original *
5 Original * 36 Original *
6 Original * 37 Original *
7 Original * 38 Original *
8 Original * 39 Original *
9 Original * 40 Original *
10 Original * 41 Original *
11 Original * 42 Original *
12 Original * 43 Original *
13 Original * 44 Original *
14 Original * 45 Original *
15 Original * 46 Original *
16 Original * 47 Original *
17 Original # 48 Original #
I8 Original * 49 Original *
19 Original * 50 Original *
20 QOriginal * 51 Original *
21 Original * 52 Original *
22 Original * 53 Original *
23 Original * 54 Original *
24 Original * 55 Original *
25 Original * 56 Original *
26 Original * 57 Original #
27 Original * 58 Original *
28 Original * 59 Original *
29 Original * 60 Original *
30 Original *

* - indicates those pages included with this filing

{000553372 3

Issued: August 1, 2015 Effective Date: September 1, 2015

Issued By: Harold Barr, President
218 East Park Ave., Suite 522
Long Beach, NY 11561




Barr Tell USA, Inc. Pennsylvania Tariff No. 1

Local Exchange Services Original Page 2
TABLE OF CONTENTS
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EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS ..ottt ittt e crte st sserres e et resss e sasasasensneassssasscasessersoassses 3
TARIFF FORMAT Lottt st s e e e resbm e e sremaeanerene 3
APPLICATION OF TARIFF ettt ettt et et et e mb e e emba b e sbes et e rbe st et anbe s amsassans 4
DEFTINTITIONS ...t e et sttt e s re e e mean et e s se s r e e sc e r e e s e anesessrenes 5
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE ..ottt e sttt sas b et s s e st b psssasa st srenssnansane 37
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issued: August 1, 2015 Effective Date: September 1, 2015

Issued By: Harold Barr, President
218 East Park Ave., Suite 522
Long Beach, NY 11561




Barr Tell USA, Inec. Pennsylvania Tariff No. |
Local Exchange Services Original Page 3

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

The following symbols shall be used in this tariff for the purpose indicated below:

To signify changed regulation.

To signify discontinued rate or regulation.

To signify increased rate.

To signify a move in the location of text.

To signify new rate or regulation.

To signify reduced rate.

To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation.

NRZZ=00

TARIFF FORMAT

A. Page Numbering - Page numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Each page is numbered
sequentially. However, a new page is occasionally added to the Tariff. When a new page is added
between those already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new page added between page 15
and page 16 would be page 15.1.

B. Page Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each page,
These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the Department. For
example, the 4th Revised Page 15 Cancels the 3rd Revised Page 15.

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence - Each level of paragraph numbering herein is subservient to its next
higher level as showi:

2

2.1
2.1.1
2.1.1.A
2.1.1LA

[DOD55337.2 )

Issued: August 1, 2015 _ Effective Date: September 1, 2015

Issued By: Harold Barr, President
218 East Park Ave., Suite 522
Long Beach, NY 11561




Barr Tell USA, Inc. Pennsylvania Tariff No. 1
Local Exchange Services Original Page 4

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This tariff sets forth the service offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to the furnishing of local
exchange end-user communications services by Barr Tell USA, Inc., hereinafier referred to as the Company,
to customers within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

{C0055337.2 }
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DEFINITIONS
Certain terms used generally throwghout this tariff are defined below.

Access Line: A circuit between the station protector on the Customer's telephone service or PBX to, and
including, the serving central office main frame.

Advance Payment: Part or all of a payment required before the start of service,

Authorized User: A person, firm corporation, or any other entity authorized by the Customer to communicate
utilizing the Company’s service.

Business or Commercial Customer: In general, Business Customers are those who have access lines that
terminate at offices, mills, stores or a business location. Business rates apply if the service is used primarily or
substantially for business purposes even if the access line does not terminate at a business location, or if the
access line has a business directory listing.

Call: A completed connection established between a calling station and one or more called stations.

Collect Billing: A billing arrangement whereby the originating caller may biil the charges for a call to the
called party, provided the called party agrees fo accept the charges.

Company: Barr Tell USA, Inc., the issuer of this tariff.

Customer or Subscriber: The person, firm or corporation that orders service and is responsible for the
payment of charges and compliance with the Company's regulations.

Department: The Pennsylvania Department of Telecommunications and Cable.

Direct Inward Dial {or "DID"): A service attribute that routes incoming calls directly to stations, by-passing a
central answering point.

{00055337.2 }
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DEFINITIONS
Hunting: Routes a call to an idle station line in a prearranged group when the called station ling is busy.
ILEC: Incumbent Local Exchange Company.

Joint User: A person, firm or corporation that is designated by the Customer as a user of services furnished to
the Customer by Company and to whom a portion of the charges for the service will be billed under a joint
user arrangement as specified herein.

LATA: A Local Access and Transport Area established pursuant to the Modification of Final Judgment
entered by the United Commonwealths District Court for the District of Columbia in Civil Action No. 82-
0192; or any other geographic area designated as a LATA in the National Exchange Carrier Association, Inc.
Tariff F.C.C. No. 4.

Local Exchange Carrier or (LEC): Denotes any individual, partnership, association, joint-stock company, trust
or corporation engaged in providing switched communication within an exchange.

Nonrecwrring Charges or NRCs: One-time charges most often associated with installation, ordering, or
account establishment,

Station-io-Station Call: A service whereby an End User places a non-Person-to-Person call with the
assistance of an operator.

Person-to-Person Call: A service whereby the person originating the call specifies a particular person to be
reached, or a particular station, room number, department, or office to be reached through a PBX attendant.

Recurring Charges (MRCs); The monthly charges to the Customer for services, facilities and equipment, that
continue for the agreed upon duration of the service. ICB arrangements will be made where Customer-
specific requirements involve special facilities, equipment, construction, design and engineering, and/or
power or other utility requirements, unusual site conditions, deviations from the Technical Specifications,
unique Services or components of Service not specified in this Tariff, and other unique or special
circumstances, all as determined solely by the Company. Rates and charges for ICBs will reflect the costs
incurred by the Company and may include, but are not limited to, monthly rates, nonrecurring charges, or
combinations thereof.

(000553372 )
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DEFINITIONS

Service Commencement Date: The first day following the date on which the Company notifies the Customer
that the requested service or facility is available for use, untess extended by the Customet’s refusal to accept
service that does not conform to standards set forth in the Service Order or this tariff, in which case the
Service Commmnencement Date is the date of the Customer's acceptance. The Company and Customer may
mutually agree on a substitute Service Commencement Date.

Service Order: The written request for Services executed by the Customer and the Company in the format
devised by the Company. The signing of a Service Order by the Customer and acceptance by the Company
initiates the respective obligations of the parties as set forth therein and pursuvant to this tariff, but the duration
of the service is calculated from the Service Commencement Date,

Shared: A facility or equipment system or subsystem that can be used simultaneously by several Customers.

Two Way: A service atiribute that includes outward dial capabilities for outbound calls and can also be used
to carry inbound calls to a central point for further processing.

User or End User: A Customer, Joint User, or any other person authorized by a Customer to use service
provided under this tariff,

{00055337.2 )
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REGULATIONS

2.1 Undertaking of the Company

2.1.1 Scope

The Company undertakes to furnish communications service pursuant to the terms of this
tariff in connection with one-way and/or two-way information transmission belween points
within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

Customers and users may use services and facilities provided under this tariff to obtain
access to services offered by other service providers. The Company is responsible under this
tariff only for the services and facilities described herein, and it assumes no responsibility for
any service provided by any other entity that purchases access to the Company network in
order to originate or terminate its own services, or to communicate with its own custoiners.

2.1.2  Shortage of Equipment or Facilities

A, The Company reserves the right to limit or to allocate the use of existing facilities,
or of additional facilities offered by the Company, when necessary because of lack
of facilities, or due to any other cause beyond the Company's control.

B. The furnishing of service under this tariff is subject to the availability on a
continuing basis of all the necessary facilities and is limited to the capacity of the
Company's facilities as well as facilities the Company may obtain from other
carriers to furnish service from time to time as required at the sole discretion of the

Company'.
000553372 }
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REGULATIONS

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.13

{00055337.2 }

Terims and Conditions

A,

Service is provided on the basis of a minimum period of at least one month, 24-
hours per day. For the purpose of computing charges in this tariff, a month is
considered to have 30 days.

Customers may be required to enter into written Service Orders which shall contain
or reference a specific description of the service ordered, the rates to be charged, the
duration of the services, and the terins and conditions in this tariff. Customers will
also be required to execute any other documents as may be reasonably requested by
the Company.

Where a term longer than one month has been specified herein, or in applicable
contracts, the initial term will automatically renew for successive one (1) year
periods (or as otherwise identified in an applicable contract), unless the Customer
notifies the Company in writing of its desire not to renew at least sixty (60) days
prior to the expiration of the then-current term, or unless the Company has already
provided notice of its intent {0 terminate the Agreement.

In the event such an automatic contract renewal is determined to be unenforceable
due to applicable Commonwealth or federal law, the customer will revert to a
month-to-month arrangement upon expiration of the initial term at rates specified
herein. 1f month-to-month rates are not available under this tariff, the month-to-
month rates charged for the expired term arrangement will equal 1.25 times the
monthly rates charged for the service prior to the expiration of the term.

Service may be terminated upon written notice to the Customer if:
l. the Customer is using the service in vielation of this tariff; or

2. the Customer is using the service in violation of the law,
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2.1
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REGULATIONS

Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.14

Liability of the Company

A.

The liability of the Company for damages arising out of the furnishing of its
Services, including but not limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, or
errors, or other defects, representations, or use of these services or arising out of the
failure to furnish the service, whether caused by acts or omission, in no event shall
exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the Customer for the
period during which the faults in transmission occur. The extension of such
allowances for interruption shall be the sole remedy of the Customer and the sole
liability of the Company. The Company will not be liable for any direct, indirect,
incidental, special, consequential, exemplary or punitive damages to Customer as a
result of any Company service, equipment or facilities, or the acts or omissions or
negligence of the Company's employees or agents.

The Company shall not be liable for any defay or failure of performance or
equipment due to causes beyond its control, including but not limited to; acts of
God, fire, flood, explosion or other catastrophes; any law, order, regulation,
direction, action, or request of the United States Government, or of any other
governiment, including Commonwealth and local governments having or claiming
Jurisdiction over the Company, or of any department, agency, commission, bureau,
corporation, or other instrumentality of any one or more of these federai,
Commonvwealth, or local governments, or of any civil or military authority; national
emergencies; insurrections; riots; wars; unavailability of rights-of-way or materials;
or strikes, lock-outs, work stoppages, or other labor difficulties.
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REGULATIONS

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.14

{00055337.2 }

Liability of the Company (Cont'd)

C.

The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission of any entity furnishing to
the Company or to the Company's Customers facilities or equipment used for or
svith the services the Company offers.

The Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses due to the fault or
negligence of the Customer or due to the failure or malfunction of Customer-
provided equipment or facilities.

The Company does not guarantee nor make any warranty with respect to
installations it provides for use in a hazardous environment. The Customer
indemnifies and holds the Company harmless from any and all loss, claims,
demands, suits, or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made,
instituted, or asserted by any other party or person(s), and for any loss, damage, or
destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or others, caused or
claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation,
failure to operate, maintenance, condition, location, or use of any installation so
provided.

The Company is not liable for any defacement of or damage to Customer premises
resulting from the furnishing of services or equipment on such premises or the
installation or removal thereof, unless such defacement or damage is caused by
negligence or willful misconduct of the Company's agents or employees.

The Company shall be indemnified, defended and held harmless by the Customer
against any claim, loss or damage arising from Customer's use of services, involving
claims for libel, slander, invasion of privacy, or infringement of copyright arising
from the Customer's own communications.
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REGULATIONS

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.4

{00055337.2 }

Liability of the Company (Cont'd)

H.

The entire liability for any claiin, loss, damage or expense from any cause
whatsoever shall in no event exceed sums actually paid to the Company by the
Customer for the specific services giving rise to the claim. No action or proceeding
against the Company shall be commenced more than one year after the service is
rendered.

The Company makes no warranties or representations, express or implied either in
fact or by operation of law, statutory or otherwise, including warranties of
merchantability or fitness for a particular use, except those expressly set forth
herein.

The liability of the Company for damages of any nature arising from errors,
mistakes, omissions, inferruptions, or delays of the Company, its agents, servants, or
employees, in the course of establishing, furnishing, rearranging, moving,
terminating, changing or removing the service or facilities or equipment shall not
exceed an amount equal to the charges applicable under this tariff (calculated on a
proportionate basis where appropriate, at the sole discretion of the Company) to the
period during which such error, mistake, omission, interruption or delay occurs.

In no event shall the Company be liable for any incidental, indirect, special, or
consequential damages (including, without limitation, lost revenue or profits) of any
kind whatsoever regardless of the cause or foreseeability thereof.

The Company is not liable for damages arising from errors or omissions in the
making up or printing of directories, in the submission or specification of listing
information for purposes of Directory Assistance or other industry databases, or in
accepting listings as presented by the Customer,

The Company is not liable for any act or omission of any other communications
provider which furnishes a portion of the service.
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REGULATIONS

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.5 Notification of Service-Affecting Activities

The Company will provide the Customer reasonable notification of service-affecting
activities that may occur in normal operation of its business. Such activifies may include,
but are not limited to, equipment or facilities additions, removals or rearrangements and
routine preventative maintenance. Generally, such activities are not specific to an individual
Customer but affect many Customers' services. No specific advance notification period is
applicable to all service activities. The Company will work cooperatively with the Customer
to determine the reasonable notification requirements. With some emergency or unplanned
service-affecting conditions, such as an outage resulting from cable damage, notification to
the Customer may not be possible.

106055337.2 )
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REGULATIONS

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

{00055337.2 )

2.1.6  Provision of Equipment and Facilities

A,

The Company shalt use reasonable efforts to make available services to a Customer
on or before a particular date, subject to the provisions of, and compliance by the
Customer with, the regulations contained in this tariff. The Company will generally
provide installation of service whereby seventy-five percent of regular installations
are provided within five working days of the due date mutually agreed upon by the
Company and the Customer. Company liability for any delays in commencing
service to any Customer is set forth in Section 2.1.4 herein.

The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain only the facilities and
equipment that it furnishes to the Customer. The Customer may not, nor may the
Customer permit others to, rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt to repair, or
otherwise interfere with any of the facilities or equipment installed by the Company,
except upon the written consent of the Company.

The Company may substitute, change or rearrange any equipment or facility at any
time and from time to tine, but shall not thereby alter the technical parameters of the
service provided the Customer,

Equipment the Company provides or installs at the Customer Premises for use in
connection with the services the Company offers shall not be used for any purpose
other than that for which if was provided by the Company.
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REGULATIONS

2.1 Undertaking of the Company {Cont'd)

2.1.6  Provision of Equipment and Facilities (Cont'd)

E. The Customer shall be responsible for the payment of a Premises Visit Charge as set
forth herein for visits by the Company's agents or employees to the Premises of the
Customer when the service difficulty or trouble report results from the use of
equipment or facilities provided by any party other than the Company, including, but
not fimited to, the Customer.,

F. Tihe Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation, or maintenance
of any Customer-provided communications equipment, Where such equipiment is
connected to the facilities furnished pursuant to this tariff, the responsibitity of the
Company shall be limited to the furnishing of facilities offered under this tariff and
fo the maintenance and operation of such facilities. Subject to this responsibility,
the Company shall not be responsible for:

1. the transmission of signals by Customer-provided equipment or for the
quality of, or defects in, such transmission; or

2. the reception of signals by Customer-provided equipment,
(000553372 }
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2.1

(000553372 )

REGULATIONS

Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.7

Universal Emergency Telephone Number Service (911, E911)

A.

This Tariff does not provide for the inspection or constant monitoring of facilities to
discover errors, defects, or malfunctions in the service, nor does the Company
undertake such responsibility.

911 information consisting of the names, addresses and telephone numbers of all
telephone customers is confidential. The Company will release such information
only after a 911 call has been received, on a call by call basis, only for the purpose
of responding to an emergency call in progress.

The 911 calling party, by dialing 91 1, waives the privacy afforded by non-listed and
non-published service to the extent that the telephone number, name, and address
associated with the originating station location are furnished to the Public Safety
Answering Point.

After the establishment of service, it is the Public Safety Agency's responsibility to
continue to verify the accuracy of and to advise the Company of any changes as they
occur in street names, establishment of new streets, changes in address numbers
used on existing streets, closing and abandonment of streets, changes in police, fire,
ambulance or other appropriate agencies' jurisdiction over any address, annexations
and other changes in municipal and county boundaries, incorporation of new cities
or any other similar matter that may affect the routing of 911 calls to the proper
Public Safety Answering Point.
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REGULATIONS

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.7  Universal Emergency Telephone Number Service (911, E911), (Cont'd)

E.

{00055337.2 }

The Company assumes no liability for any infringement, or invasion of any right of
privacy of any person or persons caused, or claimed to be caused, directly or
indirectly by the use of 911 service. Under the terms of this tariff, the Public Safety
Agency must agree, (except where the events, incidents, or eventualities set forth in
this sentence are the result of the Company's gross negligence or willful
misconduct), fo release, indemnify, defend and hold harimless the Company from
any and all losses or claims whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted, or
asserted by the Public Safety Agency or by any other party or person, for any
personal injury to or death of any person or persons, or for any loss, damage, or
destruction of any propetty, whether owned by the customer or others, Under the
terms of this tariff; the Public Safety Agency must also agree to release, indemnify,
defend and hold harmless the Company for any infringement of invasion of the right
of privacy of any person or persons, caused or claimed to have been caused, directly
or indirectly, by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal,
presence, condition, occasion, or use of 911 service features and the equipment
associated therewith, or by any services furnished by the Company in connection
therewith, including, but not limited to, the identification of the telephone number,
address, or name associated with the telephone used by the party or parties accessing
911 service hereunder, and which arise out of the negligence or other wrongful act
of the Public Safety Agency, its user, agencies or municipalities, or the employees or
agents of any one of them, or which arise out of the negligence, other than gross
negligence or willful misconduct, of the Company, its employees or agents.

911/E911 service may not be available through certain advanced, IP-based business
services or may be in some way limited by comparison to traditional 911/8911
service. Such circumstances include, but are not limited to, relocation of the IP-
compatible Customer Premises Equipment (CPE), use by the customer of a non-
native telephone number, broadband connection failure, loss of electrical power
(which is a limitation of any telecommunications service that requires power from
the Customer’s location), and delays that may occur in making a Customer’s service
location (i.e., Registered Location) available in or through the Automatic Location
Identification (ALI) database.
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Local Exchange Services

REGULATIONS

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.8 Non-routine Installation

At the Customer’s request, installation and/or maintenance may be performed outside the
Company’s regular business hours or in hazardous locations. In such cases, charges based on
cost of the actual labor, material, or other costs incurred by or charged to the Company will
apply. If installation is started during regular business hours but, at the Customer's request,
extends beyond regular business hours into time periods including, but not limited to,
weekends, holidays, and/or night hours, additional charges may apply.

{00055337.2 §
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REGULATIONS

2.1 Undertaking of the Company {Cont'd)

2.1.9  Special Constiuction

Subject to the agreement of the Company and to all of the regulations contained in this fariff,
special construction of facilities may be undertaken on a reasonable efforts basis at the
request of the Customer. Charges for special construction will be developed on an individual
case basis (ICB). Special construction is that construction undertaken:

A,

H.

{00055337.2 3

where facilities are not presently available, and there is no other requirement for the
facilities so constructed;

of a type other than that which the Company wouid normally utilize in the
furnishing of its services;

over a route other than that which the Company would normally utilize in the
furnishing of its services;

in a quantity greater than that which the Company would normally construct;
on an expedited basis;

on a temporary basis until permanent facilities are available;

involving abnormal costs; and/or

in advance of its normal consfruction.
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2.1

REGULATIONS

Undertaking of the Company {(Cont'd)

2.1.10 Ownership of Facilities

A. The Customer obtains no property right or interest in the use of any specific type of
facility, service, equipment, number, process, or code,

B. Title to all facilities utilized by the Company to provide service under the provisions
of this tariff shall remain with the Company, its partners, agents, contractors or
suppliers. Such facilities shall be returned to the Company, its partners, agents,
contractors or suppliers by the Customer, whenever requested, within a reasonable
period following the request in original condition, reasonable wear and tear

expected.
22 Prohibited Uses

2.2.1. Theservices the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawful purpose or for any use as
to which the Customer has not obtained all required governmental approvals, authorizations,
licenses, consents and permits,

2.2.2  The Company may require applicants for service who intend to use the Company's offerings
for resale and/or for shared use to file a letter with the Company confirming that their use of
the Company's offerings complies with relevant laws and Department regulations, policies,
orders, and decisions.

2.2.3  The Company may require a Customer to immediately shut down its transmission of'signals
if said transmission is causing interference to others.

2.24 A Customer, joint user, or authorized user may not assign, or transfer in any manner, the
service or any rights associated with the service without the written consent of the Company.

(000553372 )
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REGULATIONS

2.3 Obligations of the Customer

2.3.1 General
The Customer shall be responsible for:
A. the payment of all applicable charges pursuant to this tariff;

B. damage to or loss of the Company's facilities or equipment caused by the acts or
omissions of the Customer, or the noncompliance by the Customer, with these
regulations, or by fire or theft or other casualty on the Customer Premises, uniess
caused by the gross negligence or intentional misconduct of the employees or agents
of the Company;

C. providing at no charge, as specified from time to time by the Company, any needed
personnel, equipment space and power to operate Company facilities and equipment
installed on the premises of the Customer, and the levei of heating and air condi-
tioning necessary to maintain the proper operating environment on such premises;

D. obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having full responsibility for all rights-of-way
and conduits necessary for installation of fiber optic cable and associated equipment
used to provide Communication Services to the Customer from the point where the
cable enters the building or crosses the property line to the location of the equipment
space described in 2.3.1.C. Any and all costs associated with obtaining and
maintaining the rights-of-way described herein, including the costs of altering the
structure to permit installation of the Company-provided facilities, shall be borne
entirely by, or may be charged by the Company to, the Customer. The Company
may require the Customer to demonstrate its compliance with this section prior to
accepting an order for service;

E. providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and regulations
regarding the working conditions on the premises at which Company employees and
agents shall be installing or maintaining the Company's facilities and equipment.
The Customer may be required to install and maintain Company facilities and
equipment within a hazardous area if, in the Company’s opinion, injury or damage to
the Company's employees or property might result from installation or maintenance
by the Company. The Customer shall be responsible for identifying, monitoring,
removing and disposing of any hazardous material prior to any construction or
installation work;

{00055337.2
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REGULATIONS

Obligations of the Customer {Cont'd)

231

General (Cont'd)

F.

complying with all laws and regulations applicable to, and obtaining all consents,
approvals, licenses and permits as may be required with respect to, the location of
Company facilities and equipment in any Customer premises or the rights-of-way
for which Customer is responsible under Section 2.3.1.D; and granting or obtaining
permission for Company agents or employees to enter the premises of the Customer
at any time for the purpose of installing, inspecting, maintaining, repairing, or upon
termination of service as stated herein, removing the facilities or equipment of the
Company;

not creating, or allowing to be placed, any liens or other encumbrances on the
Company's equipment or facilities; and

making Company facilities and equipment available periodically for maintenance
purposes at a time agreeable to both the Company and the Customer, such
agreement not to be reasonably withheld or denied. No allowance will be made for
the peried during which service is interrupted for such purposes.
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REGULATIONS

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd)

2.3.2 Claims

With respect to any service or facility provided by the Company, Customers shall indemnify,
defend and hold harmless the Company from and against all claims, actions, damages,
liabilities, costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, for:

A. any loss, destruction or damage to the property of the Company or any third party,
or death or injury to persons, including, but not limited to, employees or invitees of
either party, to the extent caused by or resulting from the negligent or intentional act
or omission of the Customer, its employees, agents, representatives or invitees; or

B. any claim, loss, damage, expense or liability for infringement of any copyright,
patent, trade secret, or any proprietary or intellectual property right of any third
party, arising from any act or omission by the Customer, including, without
limitation, use of the Company's services and facilities in a manner not contemplated
by the agreement between the Customer and the Company.
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REGULATIONS

Customer Equipment and Channels

2.4.1

2.4.2

General

A User may transmit or receive information or signals via the tacilities of the Company. The
Company's services are designed primarily for the transmission of voice-grade telephonic
signals, except as otherwise stated in this tariff. A User may transmit any form of signal that
is compatible with the Company's equipment, but the Company does not represent that its
services will be suitable for purposes other than voice-grade telephonic communication
except as specifically stated in this tariff.

Station Eguipment

A.

Terminal equipment on the User's premises and the electric power consumed by
such equipment shall be provided by and maintained at the expense of the User. The
User is responsible for the provision of wiring or cable to connect its terminal
equipment to the Company point of connection.

The Customer is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equipment
connected to Company equipment and facilities is compatible with such equipment
and facilities. The magnitude and character of the voltages and currents impressed
on Company-provided equipment and wiring by the connection, operation, or
maintenance of such equipment and wiring shall be such as not to cause damage to
the Company-provided equipment and wiring or injury to the Company's employees
or to other persons. Any additional protective equipment required to prevent such
damage or injury shall be provided by the Company at the Customer's expense.
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REGULATIONS

Customer Equipment and Channels {Cont'd)

2.4.3

{00055337.2 }

Interconnection of Facilities

A.

Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compatibility between the
facilities and equipment of the Company used for furnishing Communication
Services and the channels, facilities, or equipment of others shall be provided at the
Customer's expense.

Communication services may be connected to the services or facilities of other
communications carriers only when authorized by, and in accordance with, the terms
and conditions of the tariffs of the other communications carriers that are applicable
to such connections.

Facilities furnished under this tariff may be connected to Customer-provided
terminal equipment in accordance with the provisions of this tariff. All such
terminal equipment shall be registered by the Federal Communications Commission,
and all User-provided wiring shall be installed and maintained in compliance with
applicable regulations,
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REGULATIONS

Customer Equipment and Channels (Cont'd)

2.4.4
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Inspections

A.

Upon suitable notification to the Customer, and at a reasonable time, the Company
may make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine that the
Customer is complying with the requirements set forth herein for the installation,
operation, and maintenance of Customer-provided facilities, equipment, and wiring
in the connection of Customer-provided facilities and equipment to Company-
owned facilities and equipment.

If the protective requirements for Customer-provided equipment are not being
complied with, the Company may take such action as it deems necessary to protect
its facilities, equipment, and personnel. The Company will notify the Customer
promptly if there is any need for further corrective action. Within ten days of
receiving this notice, the Customer must take corrective action and notify the
Company of the action taken. If the Customer fails to do this, the Company may
take whatever additional action is deemed necessaty, including the suspension of
service, to protect its facilities, equipment and personnel from harm.,
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2.5 Payment Arrangements
2.5.1  Payment for Service

252

(600553372 )

The Customer is responsible for the payment of all charges for facilities and services
furnished by the Company to the Customer and to all Users authorized by the Customer,
regardless of whether those services are used by the Customer itself or are resold to or shared
with other persons.

The Customer is responsible for payment of all Commonwealth sales tax, federal excise tax,
Cominonwealth 911 surcharge and any federally mandated surcharges, such as; the Federal
Universal Service Fund Surcharge, FCC Subscriber Line Charge, and Local Number
Portability Surcharged imposed on or based upon the provision, sale or use of Network
Services. All such taxes and surcharges shall be separated designated on the Company’s
invoices.

Billing and Collection of Charges

Al Nonrecurring charges are due and payable from the Customer within 30 days after
the invoice date, unless otherwise agreed to in advance.

B. The Company shall present invoices for Recurring Charges monthly to the
Customer, generally in advance of the month in which service is provided, and
Recurring Charges shall be due and payable within 30 days afier the invoice date,
When billing is based on customer usage, charges will be billed monthly for the
preceding billing periods.

C. When service does not begin on the first day of the billing period, or end on the last
day of the billing period, the charge for the fraction of the month in which service
was furnished will be calculated on a pro rata basis. For this purpose, every month
is considered to have 30 days.
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REGULATIONS

Payment Arrangements (Cont'd)

252

Billing and Collection of Charges (Cont'd)

D.

Billing of the Customer by the Company will begin on the Service Commencement
Date, which is the first day following the date on which the Company notifies the
Customer that the service or facility is available for use, except that the Service
Commencement Date may be postponed by mutual agreement of the parties, or if
the service or facility does not conform to standards set forth in this tariff or the
Service Order. Billing accrues through and includes the day that the service, circuit,
arrangement or component is discontinued.

A late payment charge of 1.5% per month or the highest interest rate which may be
applied under Commonwealth law for commercial transactions will be assessed to
any balance carried forward to the next month's bill and in accordance with
220CMR 26.10.

The Customer will be assessed a charge of twenty-five dollars ($25.00), or the actual
fee incurred by Company from a bank or financial institution, whichever is greater,
for each check submitted by the Customer to the Company which a financial
institution refuses to honor.

If service is disconnected by the Company in accordance with Section 2,5.5 and
later reinstalled, service will be subject to all applicable installation charges. If
service is suspended by the Company and later restored, service will be subject to all
applicable restoration charges.
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REGULATIONS

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd)

2.5.3 Advance Payments

For Customers whom the Company determines an advance payment is necessary, the
Company reserves the right to collect an amount not to exceed two (2 months estimated
charges as an advance payment for service. This will be applied against the next month's
charges and a new advance payment may be collected for the next month, if necessary.

2.5.4  Deposits

To safeguard its interests, the Company may require a Customer to make a deposit to be held
as a guarantee for the payment of charges. A deposit does not relieve the Customer of the
responsibility for the prompt payment of bills on presentation.

{00055337.2 3
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2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd)
2.5.5 Disconnection of Service

A. The Company may suspend, curtail or discontinue service to a Customer under the
conditions set forth below.

B. The Company may discontinue service to a Customer under the following
conditions after giving business Customers five (5) days and residential Customers
fifteen (15) days(excluding Sundays and legat holidays) notice:

1. For noncompliance with or violation of any State, municipal, or Federal
law, ordinance or regulation pertaining to telephone service;

2. For noncompliance with or violation of Department regulation or
Company’ s rules and regulations on file with the Department;

3. Without notice by reason of any order or decision of a cowrt or other
government authority having jurisdiction which prohibits Company from
furnishing such services;

4, For failure of the Customer to make proper application for service or for use
of telephone service for any other property or purpose than that described in
the application;

5. Without notice in the event of tampering with the equipment or services
owned by Company or its agents;

6. Without notice in the event of Customer use of equipment or services in
such a manner as to adversely affect Company equipment or Company
service to others;

7. For neglect or refusal to provide reasonable access to Company or its agents
for the purpose of inspection and mainienance of equipment owned by
Company or its agents;

8. For non-payment of any amount past due to the Company by the Customer;

9. Without notice for unanthorized or unlawful use of Authorization Codes,
Authorization Codes are issued only by the Company to the Customer and
may not be sold or otherwise distributed without the written consent of the
Company; :

10. Without notice in the event of any other unauthorized or fraudulent use of
service. Whenever service is discontinued for fraudulent use of service,
Company may, before restoring service, require the Customer to make, at
his or her own expense, all changes in facilities or equipment necessary to
efiminate illegal use and to pay an amount reasonably estimated as the loss
in revenues resulting from such fraudulent use; or

11. For Customer's breach of contract for service between the Company and the
Customer.

{000533371.2 )
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REGULATIONS

Payment Arrangements (Cont'd)

2.5.6

Cancellation of Application for Service

Where the Customer cancels an application for service prior to the start of service or prior to
any special construction, charges will be imposed as described herein,

A,

Where, prior to cancellation by the Customer, the Company incurs any expenses in
installing the service or in preparing to install the service that it otherwise would not
have incuired, a charge equal to the costs incurred by the Company, less net salvage,
shall apply, but in no case shall this charge exceed the suin of the charge for the
minimum period of services ordered, including installation charges, and all charges
others levied against the Company that would have been chargeable to the Customer
had service commenced.

In addition to those charges specified in Section 4, where the Company incurs any
expense in connection with special construction, or where special arrangements of
facilities or equipment have begun, before the Company receives a cancellation
notice, a charge equal to the costs incurred by the Company, less net salvage,
applies. In such cases, the charge will be based on such elements as the cost of the
equipment, facilities, and material, the cost of instaliation, engineering, labor, and
supervision, general and administrative expense, other disbursements, depreciation,
maintenance, taxes, provision for return on investment, and any other costs
associated with the special consfruction or arrangements,

The special charges described herein will be calculated and applied on a case-by-
case basis.
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REGULATIONS

2.5 Payment Arrangements {(Cont'd)

2.5.7 Changes in Service Requested

If the Customer makes or requests material changes in circuit engineering, equipment
specifications, service parameters, premises locations, or otherwise materially modifies any
provision of the application for service, the Customer's installation fee shall be adjusted
accordingly.

2.6 Adjustments and Allowances for Interruptions

Credit allowances for interruptions of service which are not dug to the Company's testing or
adjusting, to the negligence of the Customer, or to the failure of channels, equipment or
conununications systems provided by the Customer, are subject to the general liability provisions set
forth in Section 2.1.4 herein. It shall be the obligation of the Customer to notify Company
immediately of any interruption in service for which a credit allowance is desired by Customer.
Before giving such notice, Customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not within his or her control, or
is not in wiring ot equipment, if any, furnished by Customer and connected to Company's terminal.

{000558337.2 §
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Limitation on Allowances

No credit allowance will be made for:

A.

Interruptions due to the negligence of, or noncompliance with the provisions of this
tariff by the Customer, authorized user, joint user, or other common carrier
providing service connected to the service of the Company;

Interruptions due to the negligence of any person other than the Company, including
but not limited to the Customer or other common carriers connected to the
Company's facilities;

Interruptions due to the failure or malfunction of non-Company equipment;

Interruptions of service during any period in which the Company is not given full
and free access to its facilities and equipment for the purpose of investigating and
correcting interruptions;

Interruptions of service during any period in which the Customer continues to use
the service on an impaired basis;

Interruptions of service during any period when the Customer has released service to
the Company for maintenance purposes or for implementation of a Customer order
for a change in service arrangements; and

Interruption of service due to circumstances or causes beyond the control of the
Company.
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REGULATIONS

Cancellation of Service

If a Customer terminates services before the completion of the term commitment for any reason
whatsoever other than a service interruption (as defined in Section 2.6 above), the Customer agrees to
pay to the Company termination liability charges, as defined below. These charges shall become due
as of the effective date of the cancellation or termination and be payable within the period, set forth in
Section 2.5.

v

Customet's termination liability for cancellation of service shall be equal to:

2.7.1 all unpaid Non-Recurring charges reasonably expended by Company to establish service to
Customer; plus

2.7.2  any disconnection, early cancellation or termination charges reasonably incurred and paid to
third parties by Company on behalf of Customer; plus

2.7.3  all Recurring Charges specified in the applicable Service Order for the balance of the then-
current term commitment discounted at a rate determined by the Pennsylvania D'TC;

274 minus a reasonable allowance for costs avoided by the Company as a direct resuit of
Customer's cancellation.

Transfers and Assisnments

Neither the Company nor the Customer may assign or transfer its rights or duties in connection with
the services and facilities provided by the Company without the written consent of the other party,
except that the Company may assign its rights and duties:

2.8.1 to any subsidiary, parent company or affiliate of the Company; or

2.8.2  pursuant to any sale or transfer of substantially all the assets of the Company; or

2.8.3  pursuant to any financing, merger or reorganization of the Company.
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2.9.1 The Customer shall designate on the Service Order an address to which the Company shall

292

293

294

mail or deliver all notices and other communications, except that the Customer may also
designate a separate address to which the Company's bills for service shall be mailed.

The Company shall designate on the Service Order an address to which the Customer shall
mail or deliver all notices and other communications, except that Company may designate a
separate address on each bill for service to which the Customer shall mail payment on that
bitl.

All notices or other communications required to be given pursuant to this tariff will be in
writing., Notices and other communications of either party, and all bills mailed by the
Company, shall be presumed to have been delivered to the other party on the third business
day following placement of the notice, communication or bill with the U.S. Mail or a private
delivery service, prepaid and properly addressed, or when actually received or refused by the
addressee, whichever occurs first.

The Company or the Customer shall advise the other party of any changes to the addresses
designated for notices, other communications or billing, by following the procedures for
giving notice set forth herein.

2.10  Taxes, Surcharges and Fees

2.10.1

All Commonwealth and federal taxes and surcharges are listed as separate line iterns on the
Customer's bill and are not included in the quoted rates and charges set forth in this tariff.

2.10.2 The Company may adjust its rates and charges or impose additional rates and charges on its

[00055337.2 §

Customers in order to recover amounts it is required by governimental or quasi-governmental
authorities to collect from or pay to others in support of statutory or regulatory programs.
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REGULATIONS

2,11 Disputed Bills

2.11.1

2.11.2

2,113

In the event that a billing dispute occurs concerning any charges billed to the Customer by
the Company, the Company may require the Customer to pay the undisputed portion of the
bill to avoid discontinuance of service for non-payment. The Customer should submit a
documented claim for the disputed amount. The Customer should submit all documentation
as may reasonably be required to support the claim. All claims should be submitted to the
Company within 90 days of receipt of billing for those services, If a non-residential
customer is unable to resolve any dispute with the Company, the customer may file a
complaint with the Pennsylvania Department of Telecommunications and Cable. 1000
Washington Street, Suite 820, Boston, MA 02118-6500, Tolf Free Telephone 1 800-392-
6066. Pursuant to its authority under G.L.c. 159 Department has discretion whether to
adjudicate complaints between non-residential customers and the Company. DTE 02-86
(June 2, 2003).

Unless disputed, the invoice shall be deeined to be correct and payable in full by the
Customer.

If the dispute is resolved in favor of the Customer and the Customer has withheld the
disputed amount, no interest, credits or penalties will apply.

2.12  Tests, Pilots, and Contests

The Company may conduct special tests or pilot programs at its discretion to demonstrate the ease of
use and quality of service. The Company may also waive a portion of or all processing fees or
installation fees for winners of contests sponsored or endorsed by the Company. From time to time,
the Company may waive all processing fees for a Customer.

(000553372 }
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

3.1  General

The Company will provide Local Exchange Service in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as
specified herein. The Company will provide services over its own facilities or will utilize the
facilities, in whole or in part, of other telecommunications companies. Unless otherwise indicated, the
service descriptions and rates provided herein apply to Resale Local Exchange Services and
Facilities-Based Local Exchange Services

The Company's Local Exchange Services provide a Customer with a telephonic connection to, and a
telephone number address on, the public switched telecommunications network. Each Exchange
Access Service enables users to:

A. receive calls from other stations on the public switched telecommunications network;

B. access other services offered by the Company as set forth in this tariff;

C. access certain interstate and internationat calling services provided by the Company;

D, access (at no additional charge) the Company's operators and business office for service

related assistance;
E. access {at no additional charge) emergency services by dialing 0- or 9-1-1;

F. access (at no additional charge) the telecommunications relay service (TRS) system by
dialing 7-1-1; and

G. access services provided by other common carriers that purchase the Company's switched
access services as provided under the Company’s Federal and Commonwealth tariffs, or that
maintain other types of traffic exchange arrangements with the Company.

Each Exchange Access Service is available on a "full" service basis, whereby service is delivered
to a demarcation/connection block at the Custonier's premises.

{00055337.2
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

Exchange Service Areas

Local exchange services are provided, subject to availability of facilities and equipment, in the
exchanges and local calling areas currenily served by Verizon New England, Inc.

Basic Local Service Offerings

3.3.1

Residential Local Exchange Service

Residential Local Exchange Service provides the Customer with a single, analog, voice-
grade telephonic communications channel which can be used to place or receive one cali ata
time. Residential Local Exchange Service lines are provided for the connection of
Customer-provided wiring, telephones, facsimile machines or other station equipment. An
optional per line Husnting feature is available, for an additional charge, for multi-line
Customers which routes a call to the next idle line in a prearranged group when the called
line is busy.

Local exchange service lines and trunks are provided on a single party (individual) basis
only. No multi-party lines are provided. Service is available on a flat rate, measured rate or
message rate basis depending on the service plan selected by the Customer. Not all service
plans will be available in all areas.

Recurring charges for Residential Local Exchange Service are billed monthly in advance.
Usage charges, if applicable, are billed in arrears. Non-recurring charges for installation or
rearrangement of service are billed on the next month's bill immediately following work
performed by the Company.
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

Basic Local Service Offerings (Cont'd)

3.3.2

Business Local Exchange Service

Business Local Exchange Service provides the Customer with a single, analog, voice-grade
telephonic communications channel which can be used to place or receive one call at a time.
Business Local Exchange Service lines are provided for the connection of Customer-
provided wiring, telephiones, facsimile machines or other station equipment. An optional per
ling Hunting feature is available, for an additional charge, for multi-line Customers which
routes a call to the next idle line in a prearranged group when the called line is busy.

Lacal exchange service lines and trunks are provided on a single party (individual) basis
only. No multi-party lines are provided. Service is available on a flat rate, measured rate or
niessage rate basis depending on the service plan selected by the Customer. Not all service
plans will be available in all areas.

Recurring charges for Business Local Exchange Service are billed monthly in advance.
Usage charges, if applicable, are billed in arrears. Non-recurring charges for installation or
rearrangement of service are billed on the next month's bill immediately following work
performed by the Company.
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

Basic Local Service Offerings (Cont'd)

333

3.34

PBX Trunk Service

PBX Trunk service provides a Customer with a single, voice-grade teleplhonic
communications channel which can be used to place or receive one call at a time. Trunks are
provided for connection of Customer-provided private branch exchanges (PBX) or other
station equipment to the public switched telecommunications network. An optional per
trunk Hunting feature is available for Customers which routes a call to the next idle trunk in
a prearranged group.

PBX Trunks are available as Inward, Outward or Two-Way combination trunks where
services and facilities permit.

PBX Trunks may also be equipped with Direct Inward Dialing (DID) capability and DID
number blocks for additional charges.,

Recurring charges for PBX Trunk Service are billed monthly in advance. Usage charges, if
applicable, are billed in arrears. Non-recurring charges for installation or rearrangement of
service are billed on the next month's bill immediately following work performed by the
Company.

Direct Inward Dialing (DID) Service

Direct Inward Dialing ("DID") permits calls incoming to a PBX system or other Customer
Premises Equipment to be routed to a specific station without the assistance of an attendant.
DID calls are routed directly {o the station associated with the ¢alled number. DID service as
offered by the Company provides the necessary trunks, telephone numbers, and out-pulsing
of digits to enable DID service at a Customer's location. DID service requires special PBX
soflware and hardware not provided by the Company. Such hardware and software is the
responsibility of the Customer.
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

3.4 Onptional Calling Features

3.4.1 General

The features in this section are made available on an individual basis or as part of multiple
feature packages. All features are provided subject to availability. Certain features may not
be available with all classes of service. Transmission levels for calls forwarded or calls
placed or received using optional calling features may not be acceptable for all some uses in
SOME cases.

3.4.2 Feature Descriptions

A, Call Forwarding Variable - Permits the end-user to automatically forward (transfer)
all incoming calls to another telephone number, and to restore it to normat operation
at their discretion. The end-user must dial an activation code from his/her exchange
line along with the forward-to number in order to turn the feature on. A separate
code is dialed by the end-user to deactivate the feature,

B. Three Way Calling: Permits the end-user to add a third party to an established
connection. When the third party answers, a two-way conversation can be held
before adding the original party for a three-way conference. The end-user initiating
the conference controls the call and may disconnect the third party to reestablish the
ariginal connection or establish a connection to a different third party. The feature
may be used on both outgoing and incoming,

{00085337.2 )
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

34 Optional Calling Features (Cont'd)

3.4.2  Feature Descriptions {Cont'd)

C. Call Waiting - Basic: Call Waiting provides a tone signal to indicate to a Customer
already engaged in a telephone call that a second caller is attempting to dial in. It
permits the Customer to place the first call on hold, answer the second call and then
alternate between both callers. Cancel Call Waiting is provided with the feature and
allows a Call Waiting end-user to disable the Call Waiting feature for the duration of
a single outgoing telephone call. Cancel Call Waiting is activated by dialing a
special code prior to placing a call, and is automatically deactivated when the
Customer disconnects from the call.

D. Speed Calling: Permits the Customer to place calls to other telephone nunibers by
dialing a one or two digit code rather than the complete telephone number. The
feature is available as either an eight (8) code list or a thirty (30) code list. Code
lists may include local and/or toll telephone numbers. The Customer has the ability
to add or remove telephone numbers and codes fo/from the a speed calling list
without assistance from the Company.

E. Call Forwarding Busy Line, Basic: Permits the forwarding of incoming calls when
the end-user's line is busy. The forwarded number is fixed by the end-user service
order.

F. Call Forwarding Don't Answer, Basic: Permits the forwarding of incoming calls

when the end-user's line remains unanswered after a pre-designated ringing interval,
The ringing interval before forwarding and the forward-to number are fixed by the
service order.

{00058337.2 3
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

Optional Calling Features (Cont'd)

3.4.2

Feature Descriptions {Cont'd)

G.

H.

Remote Call Forwarding - Remote Call Forwarding (RCF) is a local exchange
telecommunications service feature whereby all calls dialed to a telephone number
equipped for RCF are automatically forwarded to another dialable exchange or 8XX
Service telephone number. The calling party pays onty the applicable charges to call
the number equipped with an RCF feature, while the RCF Customer pays the
applicable charges for the forwarded portion of the call.

Remote Call Forwarding service is offered subject to availability of suitable
facilities. Remote Call Forwarding service is not offered where the terminating
station is a coin telephone. The Company will not provide identification of the
originating telephone number to the RCF Customer. Transmission characteristics
may vary depending on the distance and routing necessary to complete the remotely
forwarded call. Therefore, thie normal grade end-to-end transmission is not
guaranteed on such calls.

Each Remote Call Forwarding feature allows for forwarding one call at a given time.
An additional path is necessary for each additional call to be forwarded
simultaneously.

Multiple Directory Number Distinctive Ringing: This feature allows an end user to
determine the source of an incoming call from a distinctive ring. The end user may
have up to two additional numbers assigned to a single line (i.e. Distinctive Ringing
- First Number and Distinctive Ringing - Second Number). The designated primary
number will receive a normal ringing pattern, other numbers will receive distinctive
ringing patterns, The pattern is based on the telephone number that the calling party
dials.
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

3.4 Optional Calling Features (Cont'd)

3.4.2  Feature Descriptions (Cont'd)

L.

(000553372

Call Return: allows the Customet to return a call to the last incoming call whether
answered or not. Upon activation, it will re-dial the number automatically and
continue to check the number every 45 seconds for up to 30 minutes if the number
is busy. The Customer is alerted with a distinctive ringing pattern when the busy
number is free. When the Customer answers the ring, the call is then completed.
The calling party's number will not be delivered or announced to the call recipient
under any circumstances.

Repeat Dialing: Permits the end-user to have calls aufomatically re-dialed when the
first attempt reaches a busy number. The line is checked every 45 seconds for up to
30 minutes and alerts the Customer with a distinctive ringing pattern when the busy
number and the Customer's line are free. The Custemer can continue to make and
receive calls while the feature is activated. The following types of calis cannot be
reached using Repeat Dialing:

Calls to 800 Service numbers

Calls to 900 Service numbers

Calls preceded by an interexchange carrier access code
International Direct Distance Dialed calls

Calls to Directory Assistance

Calls to 911

Call Block: Allows the end-user to automatically block incoming calls from up to
six end-user pre-selected telephone numbers programmed into the feature's
screening list. Callers whose numbers have been blocked will hear a recorded
message stating that their call has been blocked. The end-user controls when the
feature is active, and can add or remove calling numbers from the feature's screening
list.

Call Tracing: Allows the tracing of nuisance calls to a specified telephone number
suspected of originating from a given local office. The tracing is activated upon
entering the specified dial code. The originating telephone number, outgeing trunk
number or terminating number, and the time and date are generated for every call to
the specified telephone number can then be identified.
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

3.4 Optional Calling Features {Cont'd)

3.4.2  Feature Descriptions (Cont'd)

M.

{00055337.2 }

Caller ID - Basic: Permits the end-user to view a Directory Number of the calling
party on incoming telephone calls. Information is displayed on a specialized CPE
not provided by the Company. The feature also provides the date and time of each
incoming call. It is the responsibility of the Customer to provide the necessary CPE.

Caller 1D - Deluxe: Permits the end-user to view a Directory Name and Directory
Number of the calling party on incoming telephone calls. Information is displayed
on a specialized CPE not provided by the Company. The feature also provides the
date and time of each incoming call. It is the responsibility of the Customer to
provide the necessary CPE. In some situations, the calling party's city and
Commonwealth may be displayed rather than a Directory Name, depending on
available call data.

Anonymous Call Rejection: Permits the end -user to automatically reject incoming
calls when the call originates from a telephone number which has blocked delivery
of its calling number (see Calling Number Delivery Blocking). When active, calls
from private numbers will be routed to a spectal announcement then terminated.
The feature may be turned on or off by the end-user by dialing the appropriate
feature control code. Anonymous Call Rejection is offered as a stand alone feature
or as an add-on to Caller ID Deluxe.

Hunting: the Company offers basic "serial hunting,”" which defaults to the next
available trunk within a group, when the prior trunk is busy.
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

3.5 Directory Assistance and Listing Services

3.5.1 Directory Assistance

A Directory Assistance charge applies per local directory assistance call. The Customer may
make two (2) requests for a telephone number per call. The Directory Assistance Charge
applies regardless of whether the Directory Assistance operator is able to supply the
requested number.

The customer is entitled to a monthly allowance of 10 (ten) direct-dialed Directory
Assistance calls for each business residential, and each PBX trunk line.

3.5.2 Directory Listings

A.

£00035337.2 )

General

The following rules apply to basic listings in light face type in the white pages
(alphabetical section) of the telephone directory and to the Directory Assistance
records of the Company.

Only information necessary to identify the Customer is included in these listings.
The Company 1156 abbreviations in listings. The Company may reject a residential
listing which is judged to be advertising. It may also reject a listing it judges to be
objectionable. A name made up by adding a term such as Company, Shop, Agency,
Works, etc. to the name of a commodity or service will not be accepted as a listing
unless the subscriber is legally doing business under that name.

One basic listing for each individual line service, auxiliary line or PBX systeimn is
provided at no additional charge to the Customer. A basic listing includes a name,
designation, address and telephone number of the Customer. [t appears in the White
Pages of the telephone directory and in the Company's Directory Assistance records.

A name may be repeated in the white pages only when only when a different address
or telephone number is used.
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

3.5 Directory Assistance and Listing Services (Cont'd)

3.52  Directory Listings (Cont'd)

B.

(000553372 )

Nonpublished Service

Nonpublished service means that the Customer's telephone number is not listed in
the directory, nor does it appear in the Company's Directory Assistance Records.

This service is subject to the rules and regulations for E911 service, where
applicable.

The Company will complete calis to a nonpublished nuimber only when the caller
dials direct or gives the operator number. No exceptions will be made, even if the
caller says it is an emergency.

When the Company agrees to keep a number unlisted, it does so without any
obligation. Except for cases of gross negligence or willful misconduct, the Company
is not liable for any damages that might arise from publishing a nonpublished
number in the directory or disclosing it to some. If, in error, the telephone number is
published in the directory, the Company’s only obligation is to credit or refund any
monthly charges the Customer paid for nonpublished service.

The subscriber indemnifies (i.e., promises to reimburse the Company for any
amount the Company must pay as a result of) and save the Company harmless
against any and all claims for damages caused or claimed to have been caused,
directly or indirectly, by the publication of a nonpublished service or the disclosing
of said number to any person.
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3.5

{06055337.2 §

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

Directory Assistance and Listing Services (Cont'd)

3.5.2

Directory Listings (Cont'd)

C.

Nonlisted Service

Nonlisted service means that the Customer's telephone number is not listed in the
directory, but does it appear in the Company's Directory Assistance Records,

This service is subject to the rules and regulations for E911 service, where
applicable.

The Company will complete calls to a nonlisted number.

When the Company agrees to keep a number uniisted, it does so without any
obligation. Except for cases of gross negligence or willful misconduet, the Company
is not liable for any damages that might arise from publishing a nonlisted number in
the directory or disclosing it to some., If, in error, the telephone number is listed in
the directory, the Company's only obligation is to credit or refund any monthly
charges the Customer paid for nonlisted service.

The subscriber indemnifies (i.e., promises to reimburse the Company for any
amount the Company must pay as a result of) and save the Company harmless
against any and all claims for damages caused or claimed to have been caused,
directty or indirectly, by the publication of a nonlisted service or the disclosing of
said number to any person.
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

3.6 Local Operator Services

3.6.1 Local Operator Handled Calling Services are provided to Customers and Users of Company-
provided Exchange Access Service. Per call charges which reflect the level of operator
assistance and billing arrangement requested by the Customer apply in addition to any other
applicable local usage charges.

3.6.2  Operator Service Call Types

A.

{00053337.2 )

Customer Dialed Calling/Credit Card Call - This charge applies in addition to local
usage charges for station to station calls billed to an authorized Calling Card or
Commercial Credit Card. The Customer must dial the destination telephone number
and card number where the capability exists for the Customer to do so.

Operator Dialed Calling/Credit Card Call - This charge applies in addition to local
usage charges for station to station calls billed to an authorized Calling Card or
Commercial Credit Card and the operator dials the destination telephone number at
the request of the Customer.

Operator Station - These charges apply in addition to local usage charges for
non-Person-to-Person calls placed using the assistance of a Company operator and
billed to the originating line, Collect, to a Third Party, by deposit of coins in Pay
Telephones, or via some method other than a Calling Card or Commercial Credit
Card.

Person-to-Person - This charge applies in addition to local usage charges for calls
placed with the assistance of a Company operator to a particular party at the
destination number. This charge applies regardless of billing method, including but
not limited to billing to the originating line, a Calling Card, Commercial Credit
Card, Collect, by deposit of coins in Pay Telephones, or to a Third Party. Charges
do not appty unless the specified party or an acceptable substitute is available.
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

3.6 Local Operator Services {Cont'd)

3.6.3

{00055337.2 }

Available Billing Arrangements

A,

Bill to Line - A billing arrangement whereby the originating caller may bill the
charges for a call to the Company-provided local exchange line from which the call
is placed. The terms and conditions of the Company apply to payment
arrangements.

Calling Card - A billing arrangement whereby the originating caller may bili the
charges for a call to an approved LEC-issued calling card. The terms and conditions
of the local exchange carrier apply to payment arrangements.

Collect Billing - A billing arrangement whereby the originating caller may bill
charges for a call to the called party, provided the called party agrees to accept the
charges. The terms and conditions of the called party's local exchange company
apply to payment arrangements.

Commercial Credit Card - A billing arrangement whereby the originating caller may
bill the charges for a call to an approved commercial credit card. The terms and
conditions of the credit card company apply to payment arrangements.

Third Party Billing - A billing arrangement by which the charges for a call may be
billed to a telephone number that is different from the calling number and the called
number. The terms and conditions of the third party's local exchange company
apply to payment arrangements.
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3.7

3.8
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) Primary Rate Interface (PRI)

Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) is a set of fransmission protocols that provides end-to-
end digital connectivity and integration of voice, data and video, on a single Subscriber loop to
support a wide variety of services via the public switched network. The Primary Rate Interface (PRI)
consists of a 23B+D configuration with 23 64Kbps Bearer (B) digital channels and one 64 Kbps
Data (D) digital channel. The B channels are designed for voice, data, image and sound
transmissions. B channels can support synchronous, asynchronous or isochronous services at rates up
to 64 Kbps. B channels can be aggregated for higher bandwidth applications. The D channel PRI
provides the out of band signaling, call control and messaging.

PR1is provided through standard four wire DS-1 (1.544Mbyps) point to point, private line facilities
that enables Subscriber control of the 24 individual channels. PRI supports 1+, 0+, 7 digit and 10
digit IntraLATA and InterLATA services, as well as 01+ and 011+ international calling. PRI
allows Subscribers to direct InterLATA voice, data and video over the Public Switched Telephone
Network to the pre-subscribed IXC carrier of their choice, as well as 10XXX casual dialing. PRI also
allows access to Public Switched Network services, such as Two-Way, Incoming Only, Outgoing
Only and DID.

Multiple PRI interfaces cam be combined to function as one group. Utilizing a Backup D Channel
arrangement, Subscribers are able to link up 20 DS-Is together, providing a maximum of 479
64Kbps B Channels controlled by a single D (signaling) channel,

Line Splitting Charge

The Line Splitting Charge is a monthly charge designed to recover charges assessed to the Company
by the ILEC in connection with lines which carry both voice and DSL services. These charges are
non-discountable.
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RATES
4,1 Application of Rates and Charges
All services offered in this tariff are subject to Service Order, Nonrecurring, and Monthly Recurring
Charges.
472 Service Charges and Surcharges
42,1  Service Order Charges
Service Order Charges apply for changes in service and for additions to service, Service
Order Charges are in addition to all other applicable nonrecurring charges identified in this
tariff.
Business Residential
Connect new or additional access lines $58.56 $28.25
For moves, changes or additions $20.19 $16.00
Record type change $16.15 $10.50
Change of existing CO access line $6.06 $5.00
4,2.2  Maintenance Visit Charges
Maintenance Visit Charges apply when the Company dispatches personnel to a Customer's
premises to perform work necessary for installing new service, effecting changes in service
or resolving troubles reported by the Customer when the trouble is found to be caused by the
Customer's facilities.
Maintenance Visit Charges will be credited to the Customer's account in the event trouble is
not found in the Company facilities, but the trouble is later determined to be in those
facilities.
Business Residential
Per Premises Visit $19.18 $14.50
4.2.3 Restoration of Service
A restoration charge applies to the restoration of suspended service and facilities because of
nonpayment of bills and is payable af the time that the restoration of the suspended service
and facilities is arranged. The restoration charge does not apply when, after disconnection of
service, service is later re-installed.
Business Residential
Per occasion $8.58 $8.58
{06055337.2 )
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RATES

4.3 Basic Local Service Rates

4.3.1 Residential Local Exchange Service
A. Monthly Recurring Charges
The following charges apply to Residential Local Exchange Service lines per month.

The rates and charges below apply to service provided on a month-to-month basis.
Touchtone service is available for an additional monthly charge of $1.00 per line.

Monthly Rate

Residential Local Exchange Service $27.95

B. Nonrecurring Charges

Nonrecurring charges apply to each line installed for the Customer. Nonrecurring
charges are in addition to applicable service order charges contained in Section 4.2
of this tariff. All such charges will appear on the next bill following installation of
the service.

Per Line $14.10
{60055337.2 §
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RATES

4.3 Basic Local Service Rates (Cont'd)

4.3.2 Business Local Exchange Service Lines
A. Monthly Recurring Charges

The following charges apply to Business Local Exchange Service lines per month.
The rates and charges below apply to service provided on a month-to-month basis.

Monthly Rate

Business Local Exchange Service $35.95
B. Nonrecurring Charges
Nonrecurring charges apply to each line installed for the Customer. Nonrecurring
charges are in addition to applicable service order charges contained in Section 4.2
of this tariff. All such charges will appear on the next bill following installation of
the service.

Nonrecurring charges for installation of Business lines are:

Per Line $21.71

{00053337.2 §
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RATES

4.3 Basic Local Service Rates (Cont'd)

4.3.3 PBX Trunk Service
A. Trunk Charges

Except as otherwise noted herein, PBX Trunk Service is provided at the Business
Local Exchange Service Lines rates and charges as specified in Section 4.3.2 of this
tariff.

Monthly Rate
PBX Trunk Service $54.95
B. Direct Inward Dialing (DID) Service
The following charges apply to Customers subscribing to DID service provided by
the Company. These charges are in addition to recurring and nonrecurring charges
for PBX Trunks as shown in this tariff. The Customer will be charged for the
number of DID Number Blocks (20 numbers per block) regardless of the number of

DID numbers utilized out of the available 20 numbers.

Installation Monthly

Charge Recurring
Establish Trunk Group and Provide
Ist Block of 20 DID Numbers $400.00 $20.00
Each Additional Block of 20 DID Numbers $20.19 $20.00
{B0055337.2 )
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RATES

4.4 Optional Calling Features

4.4.1  Features Offered on a Usage Sensitive Basis

The Customer will be billed the Per Feature Activation Charge shown in the following table
each time the feature is used by the Customer. Customers may subscribe to these features on

a monthly basis to obtain unlimited use of the feature for a fixed monthly charge.

Optional Calling Features Residential Business
Three-Way Calling $0.75 $0.75
Call Return $0.75 $0.75
Repeat Dialing $0.75 $0.75
Call Tracing (Per successful trace, $1.00 $1.00
nonsubscription)
Calling Number Delivery Blocking, Per Call No Charge No Charge

000553372 }
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RATES

4.4 Onptional Calling Features (Cont'd)

4.4.2  Features Offered on Monthly Basis

The following optional calling features are offered to Customers on a monthly basis.
Customers are atlowed unlimited use of each feature. No usage sensitive charges apply.
Multitine Customers must order the appropriate number of features based on the number of
lines which will have access to the feature, A Secondary Service Order Charge applies per
order subsequent to the initial establishment of ocal exchange service.

Optional Calling Features (Group 1) Business Residential

Call Waiting $7.65 $4.59
Call Forwarding Variable $2.69 $2.30
Three Way Calling $2.66 $2.30
Speed Calling ( 8-code) $2.69 $2.30
Speed Calling ( 30-code) $3.84 $3.43
Call Forwarding Busy Line $2.60 $2.00
Call Forwarding Don't Answer $2.60 $2.00
Call Block $6.06 $4.04
Call Return $6.00 $4.00
Repeat Dialing $6.00 $2.00
Preferred Call Forwarding $6.06 $4.04
Remote Access-Call Forwarding Variable £7.00 $5.00

(000553372 }
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RATES
4.4 Optional Calling Features (Cont'd)
4.4.2  Features Offered on Monthly Basis (Cont'd)
Optional Calling Features (continued) Business Residential

Multiple Directory Number Distinctive Ringing - $6.50 $4.50
First DN
Multiple Directory Number Distinctive Ringing - $6.50 $4.50
Two DN's
Caller 1D - Basic $8.50 $6.55
Caller ID - Deluxe (with ACR) $9.350 $7.50
Remote Call Forwarding’ $15.59 $14.66

: NRC for Remote Call Forwarding is $20.19 and $16.00 for business and residential
accounts, respectively.

1000553372 )
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RATES
4.5 Directory Assistance and Listing Services
4.5.1 Diirectory Assistance Service Business Residential
Each Directory Assistance Call $t.25 $0.50
Call Completion $0.50 $0.50

4,52 Directory Listings
A. Additional Listings

The following rates and charges apply to additional listings requested by the
Customer over and above those free listings provided for herein. A Secondary
Service Order Charge applies per order subsequent to the initial establishment of
local exchange service.

Business Residential
- Each Additional Listing $1.05 $0.56
(000553372}
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RATES

4.5 Directory Assistance and Listing Services (Cont'd)

4.5.2  Directory Listings (Cont'd)
B. Nonpublished Service

There is a monthly charge for each nonpublished service. This charges does not
apply if the Customer has other listed service at the same location; if the Customer
lives in a hotel, boarding house or ¢lub with listed service; or if the service is
installed for a temporary period. A Secondary Service Order Charge applies per
order subsequent to the initiat establishment of local exchange service.

Business Residential

Nonpublished service charge, per month: $2.45 $2.45

C. Nonlisted Service

There is a monthly charge for each nonlisted service. This charges applies if the
Customer has other listed service at the same location; if the Customer lives in a
hotel, boarding house or club with listed service; or if the service is installed for a
temporary period. A Secondary Service Order Charge applies per order subsequent
to the initial establishment of local exchange service.

Business Residential
Nonlisted service charge, per month: $1.85 $1.85
{00055337.2 )
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RATES

4.6 Local Operator Assisted Services

The per call charges below are in addition to any other applicable usage charges identified in this

tariff.
Customer Dialed Calling/Credit Card $0.95
Operator Dialed Calling/Credit Card $2.50
Operator Station
Bilied Collect $2.50
Billed to Third Party $2.50
Billed to Line $2.50
Person-to-Person $4.50

Busy Line Verification and Line Interrupt Service:
Per Busy Line Verification, Per Call $2.50
Per Line Interruption, Per Call $5.00

4.7 Line Splitting Charge

Monthly Recurring, Per Split Line $12.83

(000553372 )
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5.1

SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS

Contract Arrangements

At the option of the Company, services may be offered on a contract basis to meet specialized pricing
requirements of the Customer not contemplated by this tariff. The terms of each contract shall be
mutually agreed upon between the Customer and Company and may include discounts off of rates
contained herein and waiver of recurring, nonrecurring, or usage charges. The termns of the contract
may be based partially or completely on the term and volume commitment, type of access
arrangement, mixture of services, or other distinguishing features. Service shall be available to all
similarly situated Customers for a fixed period of time following the initial offering to the first
contract Customer as specified in each individual contract.

5.2 Special Assembly Arrangements
Services and arrangements shall occasionally be developed on Special Assembly basis in response to
requests of the Customer for unique services or arrangements. Rates for Special Assembly
arrangements will be developed on a case-by-case basis in response to a bona fide request from a
customer or prospecfive customer for service that varies from tariffed arrangements. Special
Assembly rates will be offered to customers in writing and will be made available to similarly
situated customers,

5.3 Promotional Programs
The Company may, from time to time, offer services in this tariff at special promotional rates and/or
terms. Such promotional arrangements shall be filed with the DTC. Promotional offerings will have
an ending date. All rates and terms contained in this tariff shall continue to apply unless specifically
addressed in the promotional agreements.

(000553372 )
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212 East Park Ave., Suite 522, Long Beach, NY 11561
Tel. 1.212.226.4420 Fax 1.212.812.6405

BALANCE SHEET RECEIVED

As of May 31, 2015

JUL 27 2015
. PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
ASSETS: SECRETARY'S BUREAU

Current

Cash/Accts Rec $138,283.75

Long Term

Total Fixed Assets $383,699.10

Total Assets $521,982.85

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities $68,000.00

Long Term Liabilities $356,982.85

Total Liabilities $424,982.85

STOCK HOLDER EQUITY

Common Stock $20,000.00

Retained Earnings $77,000.00

Total Stockholder Equity $97,000.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY:
Total $521,982.85

“Transcending the Telecom Bar”
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18 HEYWARD STREET

MR &GO

& COMPANY, PC

CERTHFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

To The Members:
Telebroad LLC
Brooklyn, New York

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Telebroad LLC as of December 31,
2014, and the related statements of income and members’ equity and cash flows for the year then
ended. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial
data and making inquiries of Company management. A review is substantially less in scope than
an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial stalements
as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion,

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
for designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility is 1o conduct a review in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance that there are no
material modifications that should be made to the financial statements. We believe that the results
of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our report,

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to
the accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Qur review was made primarily for the purpose of expiessing a conclusion that there are no
material modifications that should be made to the financial statements in order for them to be in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The
supplementary information included in the accompanying schedules on page 8 is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial stalements, The
supplementary information has not been subjected to the inquiry and analytical procedures
applied in the review of the basic financial statements, but has been compiled from information
that is the representation of management. We have not audited or reviewed the supplementary
information, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any form of assurance on

it.
W W ¥ 67442, i
March 23, 201

I

« BROOKLYN, NY 11249 o TEL (718) 852-9200 » FAX: (718) 596-3968 « WWW.RISPLERCPA.COM




TELEBROAD LLC
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash $ 111
Accounts Receivable 81,259
Total Current Assets $ 81,370
Property and Equipment, Net 1,341,864
Security Deposits 7,400
TOTAL ASSETS $1,430,634
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS’ EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses $159,824
TOTAL LIABILITIES $159,824
Members’ Equity 1,270,810
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS’ EQUITY $1,430,634

See independent accountants' review report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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TELEBROAD LLC
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND MEMBERS’ EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Sales $2,263,041
Cost of Sales 649,354
Gross Profit $1,613,687
Expenses:
Selling, General and Administrative $1,320,832
Total Expenses 1,320,832
NET INCOME $ 292,855
MEMBERS’ EQUITY - JANUARY 1, 2014 $1,111,582
Less: Distributions 133,627 877,955
MENBERS’ EQUITY — DECEMBER 31, 2014 $1,270,810

See independent accountants' review report and accompanying notes to the financial statements,
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TELEBROAD LLC

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Cash Flow From Operating Activities:
Net Income
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Amortization
Decrease (Increase) In Assets:

Accounts Receivable
Security Deposit

Increase (Decrease} In Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

Net Cash Flow Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activities:
Acquisition of Property and Equipment
Net Cash Flow Used in Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
Members’ Distributions

Net Cash Flow Used in Financing Activities

NET DECREASE IN CASH

CASH - JANUARY 1, 2014

CASH —~ DECEMBER 31, 2014

$ 137,086

{ 58,932)
( 7,400)

73,492

$(305,278)

$(133,627)

$ 292,855

144,246
$ 437,101

(305,278)

(133,627)

$( 1,804)

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid during the year for:

Interest
Taxes

o
oo

See independent accountants’ review report and accompanying notes to the financial statements,
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TELEBROAD LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS

Telebroad LLC (the Company) is a New York limited liability company which began
operations in December 2006. The Company is a PBX and VOIP (voice over the internet
proftocol) service provider, selling to all types of businesses.

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of Telebroad LLC is presented to assist in
understanding the Company’s financial statements. These financial statements and notes are the
representations of the Company’s management who are responsible for their integrity and
objectivity. These accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States, and have been consistently applied in the preparation of these financial statements,

Basis of Accounting — The books and records of the Company are maintained on the accrual basis
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
{“GAAP"),

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of the revenues and expenses during the
reported period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Concentration of Credit Risk - Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Company to
concentrations of credit risk, consist principally of trade accounts receivable and cash.

The Company extends credit based on an evaluation of the customer’s financial condition,
generally without requiring collateral. Exposure to losses on trade receivables is principally
dependent on each customer’s financial condition. The Company monitors its exposure for credit
losses and maintains allowances for anticipated losses. No significant credit losses have occurred
during the period.

The Company maintains a balance at a financial institution, which at times may exceed the
federally insured limit. The Company has not experienced a loss in this account.

Revenue Recognition - The Company recognizes revenue at the time goods are shipped.

Property and Equipment - The Company records its property and equipment at cost. Major
improvements and betterments to existing property and equipment are capitalized. Expenditures
for repairs and maintenance that do not extend the life of the applicable asset are charged to
expense as incurred, The Company computes depreciation on a straight-line and accelerated
method over five years, the estimated useful lives of the assets,

Income Taxes - The Company is organized as a limited liabitity company in the state of New York,
which is treated as a flow-through entity under the state tax law. Accordingly, the Company does
not have a liability for federal or state income taxes. The members have allocated their share of
profits or losses based on the limited liability company agreements.

See independent accountants' review report,




TELEBROAD LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

Tax Uncertainties — The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with the income tax
accounting guidance, as set forth in FASB ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes, which requires that tax
positions initially need to be recognized in the financial statements when it is more likely than not
that the positions will be sustained upon examination by the tax authorities. It also provides
guidance for derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods,
disclosure and transition.

As of December 31, 2014, the Company had no uncertain tax positions that qualify for either
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. The Company’s policy is to record interest
expense and penalties related to income taxes as operating expenses.

The Company’s income tax returns are subject to examinations by taxing authorities for a
period of three years from the date they are filed. As of December 31, 2014, the tax years from
2011 to 2013 are subject to examination.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments — The carrying value of the Company’s financial instruments,
including cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued expenses and liabilities,
approximate fair value due to their short maturities. The fair value of fong term debt approximates
cost because the notes are at interest rates competitive with those that would be available to the
Company in the current market environment.

Subsequent Event — In connection with the preparation of the financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2014, the Company has evaluated subsequent events and transactions for
potential recognition and/or disclosure in the financial statements through March 23, 2015, the
date of the financial statements issuance.

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment is summarized as follows:

Hardware and Software $1,478,950
L.ess: Accumulated Depreciation 137,086
Net Property and Equipment $1,341,864

NOTE 4 - COMMITMENTS

The Company is obligated under a real property operating lease for its office, expiring in July
14, 2017. The lease requires monthly payments of $3,811.

Future annual minimum are as follows:

Year ending December 31,

2015 $46,361
2016 47,752
2017 (seven months) 26,280

See independent accountants' review report,




TELEBROAD LLC
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Cost of Sales:

Equipmenit and Carrier Services $649,354

Cost of Sales $ 649,354

General and Administrative:

Contract Labor $ 290,676
Commissions 365,694
Employee Welfare 14,115
Office Expense 44,577
Auto and Travel 37,736
Insurance 7,228
Telephone 8,711
Rent 45,011
Advertising 84,119
Professional Fees 13,881
Customer Support 84,398
Fees and Permits 57,649
Computer, Billing and Processing 32,821
Utilities 7,231
Equipment Rental 25,782
Bank Charges and Fees 64,117
Armortization 137,086

Total General and Administrative Expenses $1,320,832

See independent accountant’s review report.




2
3 Sales Forecast
:

8 Sales Revenue 50000
7 less: Cost of Goods Sold 500
8 GROSS PROFIT 49500
9 less: Selling Expenses 10000
10 General and Administrative Expenses 10000
i1 Depreciation Expense

12 Other Operatling Expenses

13 Total Operating Expenses 20000
14 OPERATING PROFIT 29500

15 less: Interest and Other Expenses
16 plus: Interest and Other Revenues

17 PRE-TAX INCOME 29500
18 Income Tax
19 NET INCOME 29500

60000

600
58400
12000
12000

24000
35400

35400

35400

75000

750
74250
15000
15000

30000
44250

44250

44250

95000

850
24050
19000
19000

38000
56050

56050

56060

1200000
1200
1198800
24000
24000

48000
71800

71800

71800

23 Cash and Equivalents 29550
24 Accounts Receivable

25 Inventory

26 CURRENT ASSETS 29550
27 Net Fixed Assets

28 TOTAL ASSETS 29550
29 LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

30 Accounts Payable

31 Notes Payable

32 Wages Payable

33 Taxes Payable

34 Current Portion of Long-Term Debt

35 CURRENT LIABILITIES

36 Long-Term Debt

37 TOTAL LIABILITIES 0
38 Common Stock 1000
39 Retained Earnings 28500
40 TOTAL EQUITY 29500
41 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 29500

64950

64950

64950

1000
63950
64950
64950

109200

109200

109200

0

1000
108200
1090200
109200

165250

165250

165250

0

1000
164250
165250
165250

237050

237050

237050

0

1000
236050
237050
2370560

43 Cash Flow f
44 Net Income
45 Depreciation Expense
46 Net Income plus Depreciation Expense 29500

35400

44250

56050

71800




47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56

pius: Increase in Accounts Payable
Increase in Other Payables

less: Increases in Accounts Receivable
Increase in Inventory

OPERATING CASH FLOW

plus: Net Cash from Financing Activities

less: Net Investment Outlays

NET CASH FLOW

plus: Beginning Cash

ENDING CASH BALANCE

29500

29500
50
29550

35400

35400
29550
64950

44250

44250
64950
109200

56060

56050
108200
165250

71800

71800
165250
237050




PUC-377
Rev. 04/06

22, AFFIDAVIT .

State of New York .. R E@ E E%?E @

/\/ aaLl 3 2N
County of QNA4L JUL 27 2015

. ) PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
Harold Barr, Affiant, being duly sworn according to law, deposes and says that: SECRETARY'S BUREAU

Affiant is the President of Barr Tell USA, Inc.
That Affiant is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said corporation.

That Barr Tell, USA, Inc., the Applicant herein, acknowledges that it may have an obligation to serve or to
continue to serve the public by virtue of the Applicant commencing the rendering of service pursuant to this
Application consistent with the Public Utility Code of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Title 66 of the
Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes; with the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996, signed February 6, 1996,
or with other applicable statutes or regulations;

That Bar Tell USA, Inc., the Applicant herein, asserts that Applicant possesses the requisite technical, managerial,
and financial fitness to render public utility service within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and that the
Applicant will abide by all applicable federal and state laws and regulations and by the decisions of the
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission.

That Barr Tell, USA, Inc., the Applicant herein, asserts that Affiant, by and through its attomeys has contacted
the appropriate 911 Coordmatcn(s) via certified letter, from the list provided from the PUC website
(http://www.puc.state.pa.us), and that arrangements are under way for the provisioning of emergency 911 service
in each of the Counties/Cities where service is to be provided. The Applicant certifi ies Affiant has attached a copy
of the 911 Coordinator list mdzcatmg each 911 Coordinator contacted. i

f

1

That the facts above set forth are trie and correct to the best of Affiant’s knowledge, information and belief, and
that Affiant expects said ¢ Mfy o be able to prove the same at any hearing thereof.

WM S

Slgnéture of Affi ant

Sworn and subscribed before me this ;Q () day of LL Lﬁ,/, , (Q U/§ .

ﬂ/ LLC NP o 00

Pubtic, State of New York

ature of official administering oath No. 01PEB316578
Qualified in Nassau County 2 B

~ { Commission Exp\res Decemhar 15,
L ine. PP"uml hereimn, asscrts G AtTanl, by and thry

MyComm:ssnon expires "‘ ‘/(C‘%@@/'Q""*'."- fram the v n:--\.“-_-'
4

{00054673.7 ) 1




pennsylvania

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

Adams

Pennsylvania 911 Coordinators

Participating Counties and Cities

Beaver

John Eline

230 Greenamyer Lane
Gettysburg, PA 17325-2313

Phone 7173348603
Fax 7173341822
Email jeline@adamscounty.us

Allegheny

Wesley Hilt

351 i4th Street
Ambridge, PA 15003

Phone 7247751700
Fax 7242663783
Email  whill@beavercountypa.gov

Bedford

Gary Thomas

400 North Lexington Street, Suite 200
Pittsburgh, PA 15208

Phone 4124731412
Fax 4124732623
Emall  gthomas@county.allegheny.pa.us

Allentfown

Pam Corley

200 South Juliana Street
Bedford, PA 15522

Phone 8146239528
Fax 8146230799
Email pcorley@bedfordcountypa.org

Berks

Mike Hilbert

1304 Fairview Street
Allentown, PA 18102

Phone 6104377771
Fax 6104378718
Email  Michael Hilbert@Alentownpa.gov

Armstrong

Ms. Wanda Keener
Directlink Technologies Center
2561 Bernville Rd

Reading, PA 19605

Phone  (610) 236-8231
Fax (610) 655-4972

Email  wkeener@countyofberks.com

Bethlehem

Ronald Baustert

131 Armsdale Road
Kittanning, PA 16201

Phone 7245483225
Fax 7245483243
Email rdhausteri@co.armstrong.pa.us
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Robert Haffner

10 East Church Slreet
Bethlehem, PA 18018-6025

Phone 6108657161
Fax 6108652462
Email rhaffner@bethlehem-pa.gov




| pennsylvania

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

Blair

Pennsylvania 911 Coordinators

Participating Counlies and Cities

Cambria

Mark Taylor

615 4th Street
Adtoona, PA 16602

Phone 8149405805
Fax 8149405907
Email mitaylord1{@atianticbbn.net

Bradford

Robhin Msinyk

401 Candletight Drive, Suite 100
Ebenshurg, PA 15931

Phone 8144722050
Fax 8144721439
Email  rmeinyk@co.cambria.pa.us

Cameron

Robert Repasky

22 Burgert Drive
Towanda, PA 18848

Phone 5702659101
Fax 5702652407
Emall repaskyr@bradfordco.org

Bucks

Laura Narby

20 East 5th Street
Emporium, PA 15834

Phone 8144869368
Fax 8144869393
Email camoces2@cameroncountypa.com

Carbon

Peter Ference

911 Freedom Way
lvyland, PA 18974

Phone 2153285151
Fax 2153486689

Email pdference@co.bucks.pa.us

Butler

Gary Williams

1264 Emergency Lane
Nesquehoning, PA 18240

Phone 5703253298
Fax 5703259121
Email  cc@11dir@ptd.net

Centre

Robert McLafferty

120 McCune Drive

Butler, PA 16001-6388
Phone 7242845211
Fax 7242856388

Email rmelaffe@co.butler.pa.us
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Dale Neff

420 Holmes Street

Bellefonte, PA 16827

Phone 8143556800

Fax 8143556776

Email  dineff@centrecountypa.gov




pennsylvania

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

Chester

Pennsylvania 911 Coordinators

Participating Counties and Cities

Columbia

Robert .J. Kagel
Government Service Cenler
601 Westiown Road, Suite 12
Weslt Chester, PA 19380-0990

Phone 6103445000
Fax 6103445050
Email rkagel@chesco.org

Clarion

Fred Hunsinger

26 West First Street
Bloomsburg, PA 17815

Phone 5703895731
Fax 5707842075
Email fhunsinger@columbiapa.org

Crawford

Vern Smith

421 Madison Road
Clarion, PA 16214

Phone 8142266631
Fax 8142264204

Email vsmith@oes.clarion.pa.us

Clearfield

Kevin Nicholson

903 Diamond Park
Meadville, PA 16335

Phone 8143732530
Fax 8147242563
Emaii  knicholson@co.crawford pa.us

Cumberland

Jeremy Ruffner

811 Leonard Street
Clearfield, PA 16830-3245

Phone 8147651407
Fax 8147689920
Email  jruffner@clearfielddi1.com

Clinton

Robert Shively

1 Public Safety Drive
Cailisle, PA 17013

Phone 7172261010
Fax 71724064086
Email  rshively@ccpa.net

Dauphin

Kevin Fanning

311 Frederick Street, Suite A

Lock Haven, PA 17745

Phone 5708934080

Fax 5708934047

Email kfanning@clintoncountypa.com

Page 3 of 9
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Gregory Kline

911 Gibson Boulevard
Steelion, PA 17113-1898
Phone 7175586800

Fax 7175586850

Email  gkline@dauphinc.org




pennsylvania

Delaware

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

Pennsylvania 911 Coordinators

Participating Counties and Cities

Forest

Eleanor Smith

201 West Front Street
Media, PA 18063

Phone 6108915400
Fax 6108915401
Email smithe@co.detaware.pa.us

Elk

Curt Kiefer

526 Elm Street, Box 3
Tionesta, PA 16353

Phone 8147552995
Fax 81475568837
Email  ckiefer@co.forest.pa.us

Franklin

Sherri Lovett

PO Box 448
Ridgway, PA 15853

Phone 8147784600
Fax 8147721697
Email slovett@elkoes.com

Erie

Bryan Stevenson

390 New York Avenue
Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone 7172642813
Fax 7172672813
Email bstevenson@franklincountypa.gov

Fulton

John Grappy

2880 Flower Road
Erie, PA 16509

Phone 8144517911
Fax 8144517930
Email jgrappy@eriecountygov.org

Fayette

Ruth Strait

219 North 2nd Sireel, Suite 106
McConnelisburg, PA 17233

Phone 7174853201
Fax 7174853767

Email emassist@co.fulton.pa.us

Greene

L. Guy Napolillo

24 East Main Streat, 4th Floor
Uniontown, PA 15401

Phone 7244301277

Fax 7244301281

Emaii  gnapolillo@fcema.org
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Joff Rhodes

55 West Greene Sireet
Waynesburg, PA 15370-8070
Phone 7248525205

Fax 7246275342

Email  jrhodes@co.greene.pa.us




¥ pennsylvania

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

Huntingdon

Pennsylvania 911 Coordinators

Parlicipaling Counties and Cities

Lackawanna

Gilbert Dick

530 Washington Street
Huntingdon, PA 16652

Phone 8146433960
Fax 8146432644
Email amedemi@yahoo.com

Indiana

David Hahn

30 Valley View Business Park
Jessup, PA 18434

Phone 57033077301
Fax 5703077321
Email  hahnd@lackawannacounty.org

Lancaster

Linda Artman

85 Haven Drive
‘Indiana, PA 156701

Phone 72434959300
Fax 7244653868

Emalil lariman@indianacounty.org

Jefferson

Michael Weaver

PO Box 487
Manheim, PA 17645-0487

Phone 7176641100
Fax 7176641126
Email  mweaver@lcwe911.us

Lawrence

Christopher Clark

560 Service Center Road
Brookville, PA 15825

Phone 8148494009
Fax 8148491689

Email cclark@jeffersoncountypa.com

Juniata

Jeff Parish

110 East Lincoln Avenue
Mew Caslle, PA 16101

Phone 7246564927
Fax 7246521835
Email jparish@co.lawrence.pa.us

Lebanon

Allen Weaver

11 Nerth 3rd Street
Mifflintown, PA 17059
Phone 7174387730
Fax 7174367733

Email aweaver@juniataco.org
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John Wilson

400 South 8th Street, Room 12
Lebanon, PA 17042

Phone 7172727621

Fax 7172729509

Email  john@lebanonema.org




+ pennsylvania

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Lehigh

Pennsylvania 911 Coordinators

Participating Counties and Cities

Mercer

Laurie Bailey

640 West Hamilton Street, 10th Floor
Allentown, PA 18101

Phone 6107824651
Fax 6107824659
Email lauriebailey@lehighcounty.org

Luzerne

Frank Jannatti, Jr.

205 South Erie Street
Mercer, PA 16137-1501

Phone 7246628100
Fax 7246626145
Email  flannelti@mce.co.mercer.pa.us

Mifflin

Fred Rosencrans

100 Young Street
Hanover Towmship, PA 18706

Phone 5708263058
Fax 5708263056
Emaii . Fred.Rosencrans@lLuzernecounty.org

Lycoming

Phillp Lucas

20 North Wayne Slrest
Lewistovm, PA 17044

Phone 7172489645
Fax 7172480300
Email  PLucas@co.mifflin.pa.us

Monroe

Sandra Holdren

542 County Farm Road, Suite 101
Montoursville, PA 17754

Phone  §704334461
Fax 5704334220
Emaill  sholdren@lyco.org

McKean

Gary Hofiman

100 Gypsum Road, Suite 201
Stroudsburg, PA 18360

Phone 5709924500
Fax §704028890
Email  ghoffman@monroeco91t.com

Montgomery

Andrew Johnson

17175 Stale Route 6

Smethport, PA 16749

Phone 8148875070

Fax 8148874910

Email amjohnson@mckeancountypa.org
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Thomas Sullivan

50 Eagleville Roagd

Eagleville, PA 19403

Phone 6106316506

Fax 6106316539

Email tsulliva@monicopa.org




| pennsylvania

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

Montour

Pennsylvania 911 Coordinators

Parlicipating Counties and Cities

Philadelphia

Walter Poteors, lll

30 Woodbine Lane
Danville, PA 17821

Phone 5702713047
Fax 5702044907
Email  wpeters@moniourco.org

Northampton

Raymond Hayling
Office of Innovation and Technology

1234 Market Street, Suite 1850
Philadelphia, PA 19107

Phone 2156868204
Fax 2156868258
Email  raymond.hayling@phila.gov

Pike

Ronald Hulsizer

County of Norlhampton Division of Emergency Management Services

100 Gracedale Avenue
Nazareth, PA 18064-8894

Phone 6107463194
Fax 61074683199
Email riwlsizer@necem-pa.org

Northumberland

J. Barnard Swariwood

135 Pike County Bivd.
Lords Valley, PA 18428

Phone 57029634865
Fax 5702963550
Email 911@pikepa.org

Potter

William Brown

911 Greenough Slree!, Suite 2
Sunbury, PA 17801

Phone 5709884441
Fax 5709884546
Email Bill. Brown@norrycopa.net

Perry

Juile Sitkowski

20 Mockingbird Lane
Coudersport, PA 16815

Phone 8142748000
Fax 8142748901
Email  jsitkowski@pottercountypa.net

Schuylkill

Thomas Bell

PO Box 37

New Bloomfield, PA 17068
Phone 7175822131

Fax 7175827320
Email  ibel@perryca.org
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Scoit Krater

435 North Cenfre Street
Poltsvilte, PA 17901
Phone 5706219911
Fax 5706219999

Email  skrater@co.schuylkill.pa.us
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EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

Snyder

Pennsylvania 911 Coordinators

Participating Counties and Cities

Tioga

Chad Aucker

30 Universal Road
Selinsgrove, PA 17870

Phone 5703720535
Fax 5703745151
Email caucker@snydercounty.org

Somerset

David Cohick

118 Main Strest
Wellsboro, PA 16901

Phone 5707249110
Fax 5707246819
Email  dcohick@tiogacountypa.us

Union

David Fox

111 East Union Street
Somerset, PA 15501

Phone 8144451525
Fax 8144431090

Email  dfox@co.somerset.pa.us

Sullivan

Lisa James

155 North 15th Street
Lewisburg, PA 17837

Phone 5705248810
Fax 5705248818
Email ljames@unionco.org

Venango

Jason Dickinson

PO Box 157
Laporte, PA 18628

Phone 5700465010
Fax 5700464122
Email  [dickinson@sullivancodes.org

Susquehanna

Mark Seigworth

1052 Grandview Road
Qi City, PA 16301

Phone 8146770325
Fax 8146777459
Email mseigworth@co.venango.pa.us

Warren

Arthur Donato

County Office Building

81 Public Avenue

Montrose, PA 18801

Phone 5702784600

Fax 5702789269

Email adonato@susq911.com
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Todd Lake

100 Dilion Drive, Suite 203
Youngsville, PA 16371

Phone 8145632220

Fax 8145639438

Email  tlake@warren-county.net
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EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

Washington

Pennsylvania 911 Coordinators

Participating Counties and Cities

York

Jeffrey Yates

100 West Beau Street, C-1
Washington, PA 15301

Phone 7242286911
Fax 7242234706

Email  yalesj@co.washington.pa.us

Wayne

Cindy Dietz

120 Davies Drive

York, PA 17402

Phone 7178402911

Fax 7178407553

Email cadietz@ycdes.org

Marty Hedgelon

43 Volunteer Drive
Honesdale, PA 18431

Phone 5702539458
Fax 5702532943

Email mhedgelon@co.wayne.pa.us

Westmoreland

Timothy Hallam

911 Public Safely Road
Greensburg, PA 15601

Phone 7246007319
Fax 7246007317

Email thallam@co.wesimoreland.pa.us

Wyoming

Jeff Porter

PO Box 738

Tunkhannock, PA 18657

Phone 5708387524

Fax 5709962086

Email jporter@wycopad11.org
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VYERIFICATION

I, Harold Barr, hereby state that I am the President of BARR TELL USA, INC., the
Petitioner in the foregoing Petition; that | am authorized to make this Verification on behalf of
BARR TELL USA, INC., that the foregoing Petition was prepared under my direction and
supervision; and that the statements in the foregoing Petition are true and correct to the best of

my knowledge, information, and belief.
o3

Harold Barr
President
BARR TELL USA, INC.

RECEIVED
JUL 27 705

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
SECRETARY'S BUREAU

{00054753.1 |




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Elizabeth M. McKeever, of full age, hereby certify that, on July 27, 2015, I caused a
copy of the foregoing Application Form for Approval of Authority to be served, via Federal
Express, upon:

Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street

5th Floor, Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923

Office of Attorney General R E C E EVE D

Oftice of Consumer Protection
Strawberry Square JUL 27 2015

Harrisburg, PA 17120 PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

SECRETARY'S BUREAU

Office of Small Business Advocate
Commerce Building, Suite 1102
300 North Second Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101

Ubspbetl . HoLorp e,

Dated: July 27, 2015

(000551471}




712712015 FedEx Ship Manager - Print Your Label(s)
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After printing this label:
1. Use the 'Print’ button on this page to print your tabel to your laser or inkjet printer.

2. Fold the printed page along the horizontal line.

3. Piace label in shipping pouch and affix it lo your shipment so that the barcode portion of the labef can be read and scanned.

Warning: Use only the printed ariginal label for shipping. Using a photocopy of this fabel for shipping purposes Is fraudulent and could
result in additionat billing charges, along with the cancellation of your FedEx account number.

Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex.com.FedEx
will not be responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per package, whether the result of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery misdelivery,or
misinformation, unless you declare a higher value, pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a timely ctaim, Limitations
found in the current FedEx Service Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, inctuding intrinsic value of the package, loss
of sales, income interest, profit, attorney's fees, coslts, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental,consequential, or special is
limited to the greater of $100 or the authorized declared value. Recovery cannot exceed actual documented loss.Maximum for items of
extraordinary value is $1,000, e.g. jewelry, precious metals, negotiable instruments and other items listed in our ServiceGuide, Writlen
claims must be filed within strict time limils, see current FedEx Service Guide.
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